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2005 HIGHLIGHTS

In 2005, Cheniere became the first company with new LNG terminals under construction in
the United States. The following are highlights of the company’s activities during the year:

Sabine Pass LNG Terminal
o Commenced construction in March 2005
« Filed an application with FERC seeking authorization to expand send-out capacity to 4.0 Bcf/d

Corpus Christi LNG Terminal

» Acquired BPU LNG, Inc’s 33.3% interest in the project in February 2005, resulting in Cheniere now
holding 100% of the interests in the terminal

 Received FERC authorization to commence initial construction of the terminal in December 2005

Creole Trail LNG Terminal

» Received a Draft Environmental Impact Statement from FERC in December 2005, preliminarily
concluding that the proposed project, with appropriate mitigating measures as recommended, would
have limited adverse environmental impact

Freeport LNG Terminal - Founder and 30% Limited Partner
o Commenced construction in the first quarter of 2005
» Completed $383 million financing

LNG Marketing

e Initiated the LNG Gateway™ to commercialize Cheniere’s LNG receiving terminal capacity

Corporate Financing

« Increased year-end working capital from $306 million in 2004 to $810 million in 2005

« Successfully raised over $1.7 billion in debt financing

« Divested interest in Gryphon Exploration Company in September 2005, resulting in approximately $20
million of net proceeds

Human Resources
o Attracted employees with highly-specialized knowledge in their fields, tripling Cheniere’s team
to over 130 full time employees

Community Involvement

» Responded within 12 hours of Hurricane Rita to assist Cameron Parish, Louisiana leaders and residents
in recovery efforts and implemented an ongoing assistance program

On the cover: Aerial photograph of Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal construction site
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Cheniere Energy, Inc. is developing a platform of three, 100%-owned, onshore
liquefied natural gas, or LNG, receiving terminals along the U.S. Gulf Coast. The
three terminals will have an aggregate send-out capacity of 9.9 billion cubic
feet of natural gas per day. Cheniere plans to leverage its terminal platform by
pursuing related LNG business opportunities both upstream and downstream
of the terminals.

Cheniere is also the founder of and holds a 30% limited partner interest in a
fourth LNG receiving terminal project, participates in an LNG shipping venture,
and operates an oil and gas exploration program in the shallow waters of the
U.S. Gulf of Mexico.

Cheniere is based in Houston, Texas, with offices in Johnson Bayou, Louisiana,
and Paris, France. The company’s common stock is listed on the American
Stock Exchange under the symbol: LNG.



LETTERTO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

Last year our company made a transition from being
strictly a project development company to actually
having two sites under construction. We can now measure
our progress with concrete benchmarks as reflected in
pictures of our sites, however that transition necessitated
fundamental changes in the structure of the company to

accommodate this new phase.

First and foremost, | can report to you that | am extremely
well surrounded and supported by exceptionally
talented employees. We received two awards for the
best project financing of the year, were voted by our
peers as the best LNG company of the year, and were the
best performer in the universe of companies compiled
by the Wall Street Journal for both three-year and
five-year returns. This is a reflection of the quality of the

people who work for Cheniere.

Our business model has not varied much in five years. We
are still building liquefied natural gas receiving facilities
in locations that for the most part were identified four
years ago. As this model was validated, our access to
capital has improved. We are now able to contemplate
more varied commercial arrangements and start looking
at other elements of the LNG value chain. Our core
business remains the LNG receiving network, around
which a very small company was able to attract capital,

customers, and very talented employees.

March 24, 2006

The foundation for our success is the business itself, the
energy business. It is a vital business, at the heart of
economic growth, inextricably tied to the well-being of
nations and people. It is international and cross-cultural
and affects everyone whether they realize it or not. They
make movies and write novels about this business, and
the business itself remains more fascinating than the
fiction around it. If you have any doubt, read The Prize by

Daniel Yergin.

The energy business is also a business in deep
transformation. This was best captured, oddly enough, by
National Geographic in its June 2004 article "The End of
Cheap Oil." The world is not running out of hydrocarbons,
but the costs to extract hydrocarbons and absorb them
into the environment are increasing significantly. For a
decadeandahalf,ithad beeneasytoignoretheimportance
of energy to modern society because hydrocarbons were
abundantly available and very inexpensive. At the turn of

the millennium, this changed.

We have entered a cycle of dislocation of the energy
infrastructure which will have a profound impact on
our world. The first stages are already apparent in the
dramatic increase in oil prices and the globalization of the
natural gas industry. It will alter the balance of economic
and political interaction between cultures and nations,
sometimes in ways that are evident, and sometimes in

ways that are more subtle or unexpected.



Eventually, the world will have to decrease its reliance
on hydrocarbons through more efficient exploitation of
resources, conservation, or reliance on non-hydrocarbon
energy sources. Companies and governments will have
to reexamine their business models. Consumers will be

confronted with difficult choices.

At Cheniere, we were fortunate to find ourselves at the
heart of an early stage of transformation in the whole
industry, namely the globalization of natural gas through
LNG. This kind of transformation creates unusual
opportunities for companies that can adapt quickly. We
were able to do so by questioning conventional metrics
such as natural gas prices and conventional business
models such as the integrated liquefied natural gas chain,
and were able to carve out our niche in this context.
Remember that the results of the National Petroleum
Council studies in 1999 and 2003 were dramatically
different. The 1999 study completely missed the looming
crisis. The 2003 study recognized it. Our timing could
have hardly been better.

It is now clear that traditional business models and
relationships are being challenged. International oil
companies report record profits but declining production.
Producing countries seek to manage their resources
more directly. Consumers are increasingly vulnerable

to exogenous events such as weather changes. Massive

transfers of wealth are occurring with unpredictable
political consequences both in consuming and producing
countries. In this context new business relationships will
emerge. Companies that are well prepared and open-

minded will benefit.

We like our platform. We think it provides benefits to both
producers and consumers. We will continue to strengthen
our relationship with both, and will remain open to flexible

business arrangements that benefit all sides.
The energy industry has never been more challenging nor

exciting. We are thrilled to be part of it.

Sincerely,

Cheniere Energy, Inc.

Charif Souki
Chairman and CEO



CHENIERE'S INDUSTRY

Natural gas currently satisfies more than 24% of worldwide,
and 25% of North American primary energy consumption.
Natural gas has an advantage over other primary energy
sources such as oil and coal because it is clean burning and
therefore more environmentally friendly. Its share of the
world’s energy requirements will continue to increase.

More than 35% of the world’s natural gas reserves are
located in countries that have low energy consumption and
are far from major demand centers. In contrast, supplies
close to major markets are facing declines in mature basins.
In order for natural gas to be effectively transported by sea,
it must be liquefied to condense its volume.
natural gas, or LNG, is therefore becoming an increasingly
significant means of distributing natural gas from remote
supply areas to key consuming centers. Investment in
liquefaction plants hasincreased dramatically in the last five
years to meet the global need for natural gas. According to
the Groupe International des Importateurs de Gaz Naturel
Liquéfié, or GIIGNL, as of 2004, there were 69 “trains,” or
production units, in 12 countries capable of producing
approximately 19.2 billion cubic feet per day (Bcf/d) of LNG.
LNG production capacity grew by over 20% during the
2000 - 2004 period. Cheniere estimates that liquefaction
capacity will more than double by 2010, reaching 41 Bcf/d.

Liquefied

Although LNG has been used commercially in the U.S.
since the 1940s, its role was limited to meeting demand
peaks caused by seasonal variations. Historically, abundant
supplies of domestically sourced, low-cost, piped natural
gas kept pace with demand, making the need for LNG
imports minimal and sporadic. The era of inexpensive North
American natural gas is over. The average wellhead price of

natural gas produced in the U.S. has more than doubled in
the last five years, indicating a maturing domestic resource
base and supporting the economic viability of marginal
drilling and imports from distant places.

According to GIIGNL, at the end of 2004, there were four
operational LNG receiving terminals in the continental U.S.
with an aggregate send-out capacity of 2.8 Bcf/d and the
capability to satisfy about 4% of natural gas consumption
in North America. LNG imports to the U.S. grew 29% in
2004 versus 2003 levels and reached over 652 Bcf. LNG
is expected to play a more pivotal role in satisfying North
American natural gas demand as additional receiving
capacity becomes available.

Imports can only increase significantly if new LNG receiving
capacity is constructed. Former Chairman of the Federal
Reserve, Alan Greenspan, stated that greater access to
global natural gas reserves is required for North American
natural gas markets “to be able to adjust effectively to
unexpected shortfalls in domestic supply [and that] access
to world natural gas supplies will require a major expansion
of LNG terminal import capacity.” Ben Bernanke, the current
Federal Reserve Chairman, reaffirmed this view in February
2006, when he said, “building LNG terminals is one thing
that we can do and we should continue to do to create a
more global market for natural gas.”

LNG is needed as a reliable source of supply to meet
demand and it can be delivered to North America at a
competitive price. Cheniere is committed to bringing a
new source of natural gas to serve the needs of the North
American market.



CHENIERE’'S APPROACH

Environmentally Sensitive and Community-Friendly

Cheniere is committed to an environmentally sound
and community-friendly approach in developing its LNG
receiving terminals. Cheniere is making efforts to restore
marsh environment and coastline in southwest Louisiana.
Cheniere also invests time to develop strong community
relationships and believes in the importance of earning a
community’s trust before asking for its support.

Cheniere has received support for the development of its
Sabine Pass and Creole Trail LNG receiving terminals from
the Governor of Louisiana, several Louisiana State and
Federal legislators, Cameron Parish leaders and various
local organizations. Cheniere has received lettersin support
of the development of its Corpus Christi LNG receiving
terminal from the Governor of Texas, the Mayor of Corpus
Christi, the Sierra Club and various local organizations.

Top row left to right: Cheniere sponsors a cross-country cycling team
raising funds for M.D. Anderson Cancer Center; Cheniere donates
40 computers to schools in Cameron Parish after Hurricane Rita;
Cheniere employees and families gather in Corpus Christi to support

local education by riding in the Conquer the Coast bike race.

Bottom row left to right: Cheniere donates temporary buildings
and furnishings to replace those destroyed by Hurricane Rita;
Cheniere employees and friends gather to clean up the historic

Sabine Pass Lighthouse in Louisiana.

Cheniere strives to be a good neighbor and a strong
corporate citizen in the communities in which it operates.
When Hurricane Rita struck the Gulf Coast, communities
in Cameron Parish, Louisiana, and Jefferson County, Texas,
were devastated. Cheniere responded to help emergency
crews and assist in public administrative operations by
supplying housing, generators, temporary buildings and
furnishings. Cheniere repaired community infrastructure,
provided temporary classrooms to substitute for school
buildings destroyed in the storm and provided computer
equipmentand furnishings in order for students to resume
classes. Cheniere’s support of the community’s rebuilding
efforts is ongoing.
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CHENIERE’S TERMINAL NETWORK

Cheniere is developing a network of three onshore LNG
receiving terminals and related natural gas pipelines
along the US. Gulf Coast. Cheniere is among the
leading companies in the U.S. strategically pursuing the
development of LNG receiving terminals. The company
gained an early-mover advantage by identifying sites as
early as 1999 and continues to remain at the forefront of
U.S. LNG terminal development and construction.

Cheniere’s terminal sites are among the best in North
America because of their access to all major natural gas
markets, existing industrial complexes, substantial local
natural gas consumption, support of the local communities,
deep water channels and large acreage positions with
proximity to open water.

The Sabine Pass, Corpus Christi and Creole Trail LNG
receiving facilities are the largest proposed LNG receiving
terminals in North America, each with over 600 acres of
land under its control and 4.0, 2.6, and 3.3 Bcf/d of send-
out capacity, respectively. By operating the terminals as a
network, Cheniere expects its customers will benefit from
reliability, optionality, and flexibility not possible with single
terminal operators. Multiple receiving sites will improve
reliability during weather and maintenance interruptions.
With three ports, six unloading docks and 13 storage tanks
in the network, the company will have multiple options for
flexible landing and market optimization.

Cheniere’s premier sites, its community focused approach,
experienced team and anticipated low construction and
operating costs offer the company sustainable competitive
advantages in bringing natural gas to the North American
market.

Cheniere has commercialized an initial 2 Bcf/d of its
receiving network capacity by entering into Terminal Use
Agreements, or TUAs, with Total LNG USA, Inc. and Chevron
USA, Inc.
discussions with potential customers and other third parties
in an effort to secure long-term TUAs with creditworthy
anchor tenants. Cheniere seeks to enter into TUAs for an
additional 2 Bcf/d of its LNG receiving network capacity.

Cheniere is currently engaged in preliminary

Cheniere is also engaged in discussions with LNG suppliers
to purchase LNG under Indexed Purchase Agreements, or
IPAs. These supply agreements will enable Cheniere to
sell natural gas to downstream customers, creating direct
access between the North American natural gas and global
LNG markets.

Cheniere will commercialize the remaining LNG receiving
network capacity in a measured fashion, seeking strategic
relationships with significant LNG partners.

Midwest &
Canada

Gulf Coast

Sabine Pass

Corpus Christi

Mexico

Cheniere LNG Receipt Network

Creole Trail

3 Deepwater Channels
6 Unloading Docks

13 Storage Tanks

(43 Bcf equivalent)

9.9 Bef/d Regas
Capacity

Northeast

274 Miles of pipeline

42 - 48” diameter

20 Bcf/d of Interconnect
capacity

Southeast

of Mexice
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THE LNG VALUE CHAIN

Cheniere’s regasification terminal network provides a
platform for participation in the full LNG value chain.
Cheniere plans to leverage its platform by pursuing related
LNGbusiness opportunities both upstreamand downstream
of the terminals.

Cheniere is now considering various midstream
opportunities that will enhance its logistical services.
Cheniere plans to maximize liquidity for its terminals by
constructing natural gas pipelines that interconnect its
terminals with the U.S. natural gas pipeline grid. Cheniere
formed a wholly-owned subsidiary, Cheniere Pipeline
Company, which contracted for engineering, procurement,
construction, and construction management with Willbros
Engineers, Inc. for a pipeline interconnecting the Sabine
Pass LNG terminal with downstream infrastructure.
Cheniere Pipeline has also permitted 2.6 Bcf/d of pipeline
take-away capacity from the Corpus Christi LNG terminal
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and has initiated permitting for 3.3 Bcf/d of pipeline take-
away capacity from the Creole Trail LNG terminal.

Cheniere also plans to continue participation in LNG shipping.
Cheniere holds a minority interest in J & S Cheniere, which
chartered an LNG tanker from August 2003 to August 2005
that transported 14 LNG cargoes. J & S Cheniere purchased
LNG from international sellers and delivered it and sold it to
the U.S. market. J & S Cheniere has also entered into time
charters for two new-build LNG tankers, which are expected
to be delivered in the fourth quarter of 2007.

To complement its asset infrastructure, Cheniere is
developing a marketing competency. Cheniere is currently
active in oil and natural gas exploration and development
and foresees evaluating possible natural gas reserves
development opportunities related to commercialization of
its terminal network.

Pipelines d Use

Storage rketing

Core Focus

CHENIERE LNG RECEIVING
TERMINAL DEVELOPMENT

Cheniere’s LNG receiving terminal group is developing
three 100%-owned LNG receiving terminals. Sabine Pass
LNG is under construction in western Cameron Parish,
Louisiana, on the Sabine Pass Channel. Corpus Christi LNG
has received final authorization to commence construction
in San Patricio County, Texas and is expected to begin site
preparation in the second quarter of 2006. Creole Trail LNG
is under permitting review and is located at the mouth of

the Calcasieu Channel in central Cameron Parish, Louisiana.
In addition, Cheniere owns a 30% limited partner interestin
Freeport LNG Development, L.P, which is constructing an
LNG receiving terminal on Quintana Island near Freeport,
Texas. Upon completion in 2008-2011, these terminals will
be capable of sending out 11.4 Bcf/d of natural gas to the
U.S. market.



SABINE PASS LNG

Cheniere’s 100%-owned limited partnership, Sabine Pass LNG, L.P, is constructing
an LNG receiving terminal in western Cameron Parish, Louisiana. Sabine Pass LNG
received an order from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or FERC, in
December 2004 authorizing construction of the LNG receiving terminal. Construction
began in March 2005. Terminal operations are expected to commence in 2008.

Sabine Pass LNG has entered into 20-year TUAs with Total LNG USA, Inc. and Chevron
USA, Inc. to provide each with 1.0 Bcf/d of regasification capacity.

Cheniere estimates that the cost of constructing the 2.6 Bcf/d Sabine Pass LNG
facility will be approximately $900 million to $950 million, before financing costs.
In December 2004, the company entered into a lump-sum turnkey agreement with
Bechtel Corporation, a major international EPC contractor. Under this agreement,
Bechtel provides engineering, procurement and construction services for the
2.6 Bcf/d Sabine Pass LNG receiving, storage and regasification terminal. In February
2005, HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. and Société Générale arranged $822 million of
non-recourse project debt financing to fund a substantial majority of constructing
and placing into service the 2.6 Bcf/d Sabine Pass LNG terminal.

Sabine Pass LNG filed an application with FERC seeking authorization to
expand the terminal from its initial capacity of 2.6 Bcf/d to approximately 4.0
Bcf/d. Cheniere is negotiating with contractors for the engineering, procurement,
and construction of this expansion and expects to begin construction in the
second quarter of 2006. The initial stage of the planned expansion of the Sabine
Pass project is estimated to cost approximately $500 million to $550 million, before
financing costs.
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Sabine Pass LNG artist rendition

Site:
Proximity:

Berths:
Storage:

In Service:

Expansion
Storage:

In Service:

Accessibility:

Vaporization:

Vaporization:

853 acres
40’ channel

3.7 nautical miles from coast

2 docks

3 tanks (10.1 Bcfe)
2.6 Bcf/d sendout

2008

3 tanks (10.1 Bcfe)
1.4 Bcf/d sendout

2009
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CORPUS CHRISTILNG

On December 16, 2005, Cheniere’s 100%-owned limited partnership, Corpus Christi
LNG, L.P, received regulatory approval from FERC to commence initial construction of
its LNG receiving terminal near Corpus Christi, Texas. Cheniere is currently developing
engineering and design specifications and anticipates engaging a major international
EPC contractor to perform the EPC work for the facility. Cheniere expects to begin site
preparation and detailed engineering in the second quarter of 2006 and to commence
terminal operations in early 2010.

Cheniere estimates that the cost of constructing the 2.6 Bcf/d Corpus Christi LNG facility
will be approximately $650 million to $750 million, before financing costs. This estimate
is based in part on negotiations with a major international EPC contractor.



Corpus Christi LNG artist rendition
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45’ channel

14.3 nautical miles from coast
2 docks

3 tanks (10.1 Bcfe)

2.6 Bcf/d sendout
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CREOLE TRAIL LNG

Cheniere’s 100%-owned limited partnership, Creole Trail LNG, L.P, is seeking
regulatory approval to construct a 3.3 Bcf/d LNG receiving terminal. On December
16, 2005, FERC issued the Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the Creole Trail
LNG receiving terminal and associated pipeline. FERC preliminarily concluded that
the proposed project, with appropriate mitigating measures as recommended,
would have limited adverse environmental impact. Cheniere anticipates beginning
construction in 2007 and commencing operations in 2011.

The cost of constructing the 3.3 Bcf/d Creole Trail LNG facility is currently estimated
at approximately $850 million to $950 million, before financing costs.



Greole Trail LNG artist rendition
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42’ channel
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FREEPORT LNG — FOUNDER AND 30% LIMITED PARTNER

The Freeport LNG receiving terminal is currently under construction on Quintana
Island, near Freeport, Texas. Cheniere developed this project and then sold a 60%
interest to the Smith Entities, which subsequently sold a 15% limited partner interest
to The Dow Chemical Company, or Dow Chemical. Cheniere also sold a 10% limited
partner interest to Contango Oil & Gas Company. Cheniere continues to own a 30%
non-operating limited partner interest in Freeport LNG Development, L.P.

In January 2005, FERC authorized Freeport LNG to commence construction of
the LNG terminal and natural gas pipeline. Freeport LNG started construction in
the first quarter of 2005. The estimated cost to construct the facility is $800 million
to $850 million, before financing costs. Terminal operations are expected to
commence in 2008.

Capacity for the Freeport LNG terminal is fully subscribed under TUAs for at least 20
years. ConocoPhillips Company, or ConocoPhillips, contracted for 1.0 Bcf/d and Dow
Chemical for 500 million cubic feet per day (MMcf/d). ConocoPhillips owns a 50%
interest in the general partner entity responsible for managing construction and
operations and has agreed to provide a substantial majority of the debt financing
for the 1.5 Bcf/d Freeport LNG facility. In December 2005, Freeport LNG announced
that it had closed a $383 million private placement of notes which will be used to
finance portions of the initial phase and planned expansion of the project.

A filing has been made with FERC for an expansion of the Freeport LNG facility
to increase its capacity to 4.0 Bcf/d, add a second dock, and include a third LNG
storage tank and underground gas storage. ConocoPhillips exercised its option
to acquire additional regasification capacity of 300 MMcf/d in connection with
such an expansion. In addition, Freeport LNG announced in January 2005, that it
had executed a long-term TUA with MC Global Gas Corporation, or MC Global, a
subsidiary of Mitsubishi. Pursuant to the TUA, MC Global has reserved approximately
150 MMcf/d of regasification capacity in the Freeport LNG terminal expansion and
has an option to increase its regasification capacity by an additional 100 MMcf/d.



Freeport LNG artist rendition
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CHENIERE NATURAL GAS
PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT

Cheniere Pipeline Company, or Cheniere Pipeline, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cheniere Energy, Inc., was formed in
2003 with the objective of developing downstream natural
gas pipeline solutions and providing optimal access to
North American natural gas markets for Cheniere’s LNG
receiving terminal network. Development efforts to date
have focused primarily on advancing the proposed pipeline
projects through the regulatory review and authorization
process. As of April 2005, Cheniere Pipeline successfully
permitted 40 miles of pipelines to transport 5.2 Bcf/d of
natural gas to the North American market. An additional
117 miles of dual 42-inch diameter pipelines are currently
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Gulf of Mexico

in the FERC regulatory review process. Cheniere’s pipelines
are expected to interconnect with more than 20 Bcf/d of
downstream transportation capacity.

into an EPC contract for a
16-mile pipeline from the Sabine Pass LNG terminal,
which is scheduled to be constructed and operational
by the fourth quarter of 2007. Cheniere will consider
additional investment in construction of or commitment

Cheniere has entered

to short-term or long-term firm or interruptible natural
gas pipeline capacity to optimize its market access and
maximize liquidity.
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CHENIERE LNG AND
NATURAL GAS MARKETING

Cheniere LNG Marketing, Inc., or Cheniere Marketing, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Cheniere Energy, Inc., was
formed in 2005 to commercialize Cheniere’s LNG receiving
terminal capacity not intended for third parties, creating
the North American LNG Gateway™. Cheniere Marketing
intends to purchase LNG from foreign suppliers, arrange
the transportation of LNG to Cheniere’s network of LNG
terminals, utilize its reserved capacity to revaporize
imported LNG, arrange the transportation of revaporized
natural gas through affiliate pipelines and other
interconnected pipelines, and sell natural gas to buyers
in the North American market. Cheniere Marketing also
expects to enter into domestic natural gas purchase and
sale transactions as part of its marketing activities.

Cheniere plans to leverage the embedded optionality
within its asset and contract portfolio to provide a more
reliable and higher valued service than any single, tolling-
only terminal can provide. Cheniere expects the dynamic
deliverability of the LNG Gateway™ will allow for a range
of services such as imbalance clearing across multiple
pipelines and intra-day load shaping for power generators
and local distribution companies.

Cheniere Marketing intends to enter into TUAs with
Sabine Pass LNG for 1.5 Bcf/d of regasification capacity at
the Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal and with Corpus
Christi LNG for 1.0 Bcf/d of regasification capacity at the
Corpus Christi LNG receiving terminal.



CHENIERE ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

transactions be accounted for using a fair value-based method. From inception through December 31, 2005, we
have accounted for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic method pursuant to APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS
No. 123R requires that all stock-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options and
non-vested stock, be recognized as compensation expense in the financial statements based on their fair values
(intrinsic valued in the case of restricted stock) at the time such awards are granted. SFAS No. 123R is effective
January 1, 2006 for companies with fiscal years ending December 31. Accordingly, we will begin reporting the
results of SFAS No. 123R on our operations in the quarter ending March 31, 2006. We are adopting the new
standard using the modified-prospective transition method. The adoption of the new standard will have a
significant future impact on our results of operations, but will have no impact on our future cash flows. Had we
adopted SFAS No. 123R in prior periods, the effects of that standard on net income and earnings per share would
have been approximately the same as the effects of SFAS No. 123 shown in the Stock-Based Compensation
proforma disclosure presented previously.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—A Replacement
of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3. SFAS No. 154 changes the requirements for accounting and
reporting on a change in accounting principle, while carrying forward the guidance in APB Opinion No. 20,
Accounting Changes and FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial
Statements, with respect to accounting for changes in estimates, changes in the reporting entity and the correction
of errors. APB Opinion No. 20 previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting principle be
recognized by including in net income of the period of the change, the cumulative effect of changing to the new
accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements for
voluntary changes in accounting principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific
effects or the cumulative effect of the change. SFAS No. 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections
of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The impact of SFAS No. 154 will depend on
an accounting change that may occur in a future period.

In October 2005, the FASB issued FSP 13-1, Accounting for Rental Costs Incurred During a Construction
Period, to address the accounting for rental costs associated with operating leases that are incurred during a
construction period. FSP 13-1 requires rental costs associated with ground or building operating leases that are
incurred during a construction period to be recognized as rental expense. FSP 13-1 is effective in fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2005. Accordingly, we will adopt the new standard in the quarter ending
March 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2005, we have capitalized $1,501,000 in rental costs related to our Sabine
Pass LNG receiving terminal site lease. We began expensing these rental costs effective January 1, 2006.

NOTE 3—RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In February 2005, Sabine Pass LNG, L.P., our wholly-owned subsidiary, or Sabine Pass LNG, entered into
an $822,000,000 credit facility, or the Sabine Pass Credit Facility, with an initial syndicate of 47 financial
institutions. Société Générale serves as the administrative agent and HSBC Bank USA, National Association, or
HSBC, serves as collateral agent. Under the terms and conditions of the Sabine Pass Credit Facility, all cash held
by Sabine Pass LNG is controlled by the collateral agent. These funds can only be released by the collateral agent
upon receipt of satisfactory documentation that the Sabine Pass LNG Phase 1 project costs are bona fide
expenditures and are permitted under the terms of the Sabine Pass Credit Facility. The Sabine Pass Credit
Facility does not permit Sabine Pass LNG to hold any cash, or cash equivalents, outside of the accounts
established under the agreement. Because these cash accounts are controlled by the collateral agent, the Sabine
Pass LNG cash balance of $8,871,000 held in these accounts as of December 31, 2005 is classified as restricted
on our balance sheet.

In August 2005, Cheniere LNG Holdings, LLC, our wholly-owned subsidiary, or Cheniere LNG Holdings,
entered into a $600,000,000 Senior Secured Term Loan, or the Term Loan, with Credit Suisse, Cayman Islands
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CHENIERE ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Branch, or Credit Suisse, who also serves as collateral agent and administrative agent. Under the conditions of
the Term Loan, Cheniere LNG Holdings was required to fund from the loan proceeds a total of $216,200,000
into two collateral accounts: $181,000,000 into a debt service reserve collateral account and $35,200,000 into a
capital contribution reserve collateral account. These funds are restricted to the payment of interest and principal
due under the Term Loan, reimbursement of certain expenses, and funding of additional capital contributions to
Sabine Pass LNG as required under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility. As of December 31, 2005, all additional
capital contributions contemplated by the Term Loan have been funded to Sabine Pass LNG. Because the
accounts are controlled by the collateral agent, our cash and cash equivalent balance of $168,514,000 held in
these accounts as of December 31, 2005 is classified as restricted on our consolidated balance sheet. Of this
amount, $16,500,000 is classified as non-current due to the timing of certain required debt amortization
payments.

NOTE 4—RESTRICTED CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT AND LETTER OF CREDIT

Under the terms of our office lease, we are required to post a standby letter of credit in favor of the lessor.
The initial amount of the letter of credit was increased from $865,000 to $1,123,000 in April 2004, which related
to the expansion of our office space; and the amount will be reduced by approximately $225,000 per annum over
a five-year period. This letter of credit was initially established under the terms of our bank line of credit in effect
at that time.

Upon the termination of our bank line of credit in June 2004, we purchased a certificate of deposit in the
amount of $1,123,000 and entered into a pledge agreement in favor of the commercial bank that had previously
issued the standby letter of credit for $1,123,000. In October 2004 and 2005, both the letter of credit and
certificate of deposit were amended to decrease the face amounts by approximately $225,000 to $898,000 and
$674,000, respectively. The current letter of credit and the certificate of deposit both mature on November 30,
2006. Under the terms of the pledge agreement, the commercial bank was assigned a security interest in the
certificate of deposit as collateral for the letter of credit. As a result, the certificate of deposit plus $2,000 of
accrued interest is classified as restricted on our balance sheet at December 31, 2005.

NOTE 5—ADVANCES TO EPC CONTRACTOR

In December 2004, Sabine Pass LNG entered into a lump-sum turnkey EPC contract with Bechtel
Corporation, or Bechtel, to construct the initial phase, or Phase 1, of the Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal.
Under the EPC contract, we were required to make a 5% advance payment to Bechtel upon issuance of the final
notice to proceed, or NTP, related to the construction of Phase 1. A payment of $32,347,000 was made to Bechtel
in March 2005 when the NTP was issued and that amount was classified on our consolidated balance sheet as a
current asset. In accordance with the payment schedule included in the EPC contract, $2,696,000 per month is
being reclassified to construction-in-progress over a twelve-month period. As of December 31, 2005, the
remaining balance of the advance was $8,087,000.
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NOTE 6—PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment is comprised of LNG terminal construction-in-progress expenditures, LNG
site and related costs, investments in oil and gas properties, and fixed assets, as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004
LNG TERMINAL COSTS
LNG terminal construction-in-progress ................... $271,142 § —
LNG site and related costs, net . ..., 1,249 786
Total LNG Terminal Costs . ............. ... .. 272,391 786
OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES, full cost method
Proved . ... . 5,787 3,339
Unproved .. ..ot 17,216 16,688
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization . ...... (3,386) 971)
Total Oil and Gas Properties,net .................... 19,617 19,056
FIXED ASSETS
Computers and office equipment . ....................... 3,611 905
Furniture and fixtures . ............ .. i 1,145 523
Computer software . ...........c.iuiiniininnanan.. 1,640 334
Leasehold improvements . .. ..., 1,757 100
Other ... 26 —
Accumulated depreciation .. .......... .. . oL (2,104) (824)
Total Fixed Assets, net . ..............coiuiiinininnn. 6,075 1,038
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net . ................ $298,083  $20,880

In February 2005, Phase 1 of our Sabine Pass LNG project satisfied the criteria for capitalization.
Accordingly, costs associated with the construction of Phase 1 of our Sabine Pass LNG project have been
capitalized as construction-in-progress since that time.

We have made investments in acquiring, processing and reprocessing our seismic databases covering a
6,800-square-mile project area offshore Texas and Louisiana and a 228-square-mile project area onshore and
offshore Louisiana. The costs of these projects become subject to amortization on a ratable basis as the oil and
gas reserves expected to be recovered from the projects are discovered. We began drilling prospects identified
within our seismic databases in 1999. We did not participate directly in drilling any wells during the period from
2001 through 2004, but we retained overriding royalty interests in wells drilled by others on prospects we
generated during such period; however, in 2005, we participated directly in the drilling of two wells.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization of oil and gas property costs totaled $2,415,000, $835,000 and
$121,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Depreciation, depletion and
amortization per equivalent Mcf (using an Mcf-to-barrel conversion factor of 6 to 1) was $5.90, $2.48 and $0.98
for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Depreciation expense related to our fixed assets totaled $1,284,000, $410,000 and $165,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

88



CHENIERE ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

NOTE 7—DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS

As of December 31, 2005, we have capitalized $43,008,000 of costs directly associated with the
arrangement of debt financing, net of accumulated amortization, as follows:

Debt Issuance  Amortization Accumulated

Debt Facility Costs Period (1) Amortization Net Costs
Sabine Pass Credit Facility (2) ................... $20,176,000 10 years $(1,679,000) $18,497,000
Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes (3) ............ 9,542,000 7 years (589,000) 8,953,000
TermLoan (4) ... i 16,083,000 7 years (761,000) 15,322,000
Other . ... 236,000 — — 236,000
$46,037,000 $(3,029,000) $43,008,000

(1) Debt issuance costs are amortized over the term of the related debt facility.

(2) Although no borrowings were outstanding as of December 31, 2005, the amortization of the debt issuance
cost is recorded to interest expense and subsequently capitalized as construction-in-progress during the
construction period of the Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the
amount amortized and capitalized was $1,679,000.

(3) For the year ended December 31, 2005, the amount amortized to interest expense was $589,000.

(4) For the year ended December 31, 2005, the amount amortized to interest expense was $761,000.

Scheduled amortization of these debt issuance costs for each of the next five years is estimated at
$5,693,000.

NOTE 8—INVESTMENT IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

In August 2002, we entered into an agreement with entities controlled by Michael S. Smith, or Smith
entities, to sell a 60% interest in the Freeport site and project. On February 27, 2003, we sold our interest in the
site and project to Freeport LNG Development, L.P., or Freeport LNG, in which we held a 40% limited partner
interest. Smith entities held the general partner interest and remaining 60% limited partner interest in Freeport
LNG. We recovered $1,740,000 in costs that we had incurred on the project and received an additional
$5,000,000 ($2,500,000 during 2003 and $2,500,000 in January 2004) from Freeport LNG. For the funding of
Freeport LNG project development costs, Smith entities also committed to contribute up to $9,000,000 and to
allocate available proceeds from any sales of options or capacity reservations and/or proceeds from loans related
to capacity reservations to these costs. In connection with the closing, we issued warrants to Smith entities to
purchase 1,400,000 shares of our common stock at a price of $1.25 per share, exercisable for a period of 10
years.

We accounted for the transfer of the site and planned LNG receiving terminal to Freeport LNG in
accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force, or EITF, Issue No. 01-2, Interpretations of APB Opinion No. 29.
Accordingly, in 2003 we recorded a $4,760,000 gain on sale of LNG assets to the extent of the 60% interest not
retained.

Effective March 1, 2003, we sold a 10% limited partner interest in Freeport LNG to an affiliate of Contango
Oil & Gas Company, or Contango, for $2,333,000 payable over time, including the cancellation of our $750,000
short-term note payable. We also issued warrants to Contango to purchase 600,000 shares of our common stock
at a price of $1.25 per share, exercisable for a period of 10 years. As a result of the sale, we now hold a 30%
limited partner interest in Freeport LNG. In December 2004, a subsidiary of The Dow Chemical Company, or
Dow, acquired a 15% limited partner interest in Freeport LNG from one of the Smith entities, thereby reducing
its limited partner interest from 60% to 45%.

89



CHENIERE ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

We account for our 30% limited partnership investment in Freeport LNG using the equity method of
accounting. During 2003, we received installment payments totaling $2,500,000 from Freeport LNG, which
amounts were recorded as a reduction to the basis of our investment in the partnership. In addition, we recorded
$4.,471,000 related to our 30% equity share of the 2003 net loss of Freeport LNG. This non-cash loss reduced the
basis of our investment in Freeport LNG to zero, and as a result, we did not record $278,000, or the 2003
Suspended Loss, of our equity share of the loss of the partnership as of December 31, 2003 because we did not
guarantee any obligations of Freeport LNG and had not committed to provide additional financial support to
Freeport LNG at that time.

In January 2004, we received the final $2,500,000 payment from Freeport LNG. As our investment basis in
Freeport LNG had been reduced to zero as of December 31, 2003, the payment was recorded as a reimbursement
from limited partnership investment in our consolidated statement of operations.

During 2004, we recorded $1,346,000 related to our 30% equity share of the 2004 net loss of Freeport LNG,
including the 2003 Suspended Loss. This $1,346,000 non-cash loss reduced our investment basis to zero and
resulted in our recording accrued losses on investment in limited partnership of $1,071,000 as of December 31,
2004. We accrued this liability, as we intended to provide additional financial support through the payment of
outstanding capital call notices as of December 31, 2004. This additional financial support was provided in 2005
as a portion of the capital call payments discussed below.

During 2005, we paid $2,102,000 of capital call contributions to Freeport LNG. In addition, we recognized
an equity loss in the amount of $1,031,000 relating to the net loss of Freeport LNG. Our total 30% equity share
of the 2005 net loss of Freeport LNG was $4,999,000 of which $3,968,000 was suspended, or the 2005
Suspended Loss. In December 2005, Freeport LNG announced that it had closed a $383,000,000 private
placement of notes, which would be used to fund the remaining portion of the initial phase of the project, a
portion of the cost of expanding the LNG receiving terminal and development of underground salt cavern gas
storage. Accordingly, we do not currently have the obligation or intent to fund our suspended losses in the
foreseeable future. As a result, as of December 31, 2005, the basis of our equity investment in Freeport LNG was
zero, and we did not have any accrued losses.

The financial position of Freeport LNG at December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the results of Freeport LNG’s
operations for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004

CUITENL @SSELS . o o vttt et e e e e e e e $380,615  $38,106
CoNStrucCtionN-iN-Progress . . . ... v v v m e et ee 246,351 9,728
Fixed assets, net, and other assets . ...............c.cuvuiuo. .. 9,309 592

TOtal ASSELS . v v v v et e e $636,275  $48,426
Current Habilities . . . . ..o e $ 53,533 $ 5,676
Notes payable . ...... ... . 595,766 48,041
Deferred revenue and other deferred credits .. .................. 5,748 3,500
Partners’ capital ......... . (18,772) (8,791)

Total liabilities and partners’ capital ...................... $636,275  $48,426
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Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
REVENUE . . o oot e e $ — $10,000 $ —
Loss from continuing operations . .................c.oooun.... (16,238) (3,569) (14,940)
Net oSS ..o (16,663) (3,561)  (14,940)
Cheniere’s equity in loss from limited partnership (adjusted for
suspended 10SSES) . . o oottt $ (1,031) $(1,346) $ (4,471)

NOTE 9—GOODWILL

In February 2005, we acquired the minority interest of Corpus Christi LNG, L.P., or Corpus Christi LNG,
through the acquisition of BPU LNG, Inc., or BPU, in exchange for 2,000,000 restricted shares of our common
stock. BPU held as its sole asset the 33.3% limited partner interest in Corpus Christi LNG. As a result of this
transaction, we now own 100% of the limited partner interest in Corpus Christi LNG. This transaction was
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting as prescribed by SFAS No. 141, Accounting for Business
Combinations, and was valued at $77,246,000, including direct transaction costs. Of this amount, $76,844,000
has been recorded as goodwill and will be accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 142. The goodwill is the
difference between the deemed value of the shares conveyed and the historical carrying value of the minority
interest under generally accepted accounting principles plus direct transaction costs. For the calculation of federal
income taxes, none of this goodwill amount will be deductible.

We performed an annual goodwill impairment review in the fourth quarter of 2005. A goodwill impairment
review consists of comparing the carrying value, including goodwill, of the reporting unit under review, to the
estimated fair value of the reporting unit. To the extent that the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value of
the reporting unit, an impairment of the reporting unit would occur resulting in an impairment charge to earnings.
A reporting unit is defined as a business segment or component of a business segment that has similar economic
characteristics. For our impairment review, we have designated our LNG receiving terminal business as the
reporting unit under review due to similar economic characteristics. Our review indicated that no impairment of
goodwill was necessary.

Because BPU’s sole asset was the 33.3% limited partner interest in Corpus Christi LNG, which was
consolidated in our financial statements, we do not believe that pro forma financial statements would provide any
additional benefit to an investor in our common stock. As a result, we have not prepared pro forma financial
statements related to the transaction.

NOTE 10—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
Interest Rate Derivative Instruments

In connection with the closing of the Sabine Pass Credit Facility in February 2005, Sabine Pass LNG
entered into swap agreements, or the Sabine Swaps, with HSBC and Société Générale. Under the terms of the
Sabine Swaps, Sabine Pass LNG will be able to hedge against rising interest rates, to a certain extent, with
respect to its drawings under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility, up to a maximum amount of $700,000,000. The
Sabine Swaps have the effect of fixing the LIBOR component of the interest rate payable under the Sabine Pass
Credit Facility with respect to hedged drawings under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility up to a maximum of
$700,000,000 at 4.49% from July 25, 2005 through March 25, 2009 and at 4.98% from March 26, 2009 through
March 25, 2012. The final termination date of the Sabine Swaps will be March 25, 2012.
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In connection with the closing of the Term Loan on August 31, 2005, Cheniere LNG Holdings entered into
interest rate swap agreements with Credit Suisse, or the Term Loan Swaps, to hedge against rising interest rates.
Under the terms of the Term Loan Swaps, Cheniere LNG Holdings hedged an initial notional amount of
$600,000,000. The notional amount declines in accordance with anticipated principal payments under the Term
Loan. The Term Loan Swaps have the effect of fixing the LIBOR rate component of the interest rate payable
under the Term Loan at 3.75% from August 31, 2005 to September 27, 2007, at 3.98% from September 28, 2007
to September 27, 2008, and at 5.98% from September 28, 2008 to September 30, 2010. The final termination date
of the Term Loan Swaps will be September 30, 2010.

Accounting for Hedges

SFAS No. 133, as amended and interpreted by other related accounting literature, establishes accounting and
reporting standards for derivative instruments. Under SFAS No. 133, we are required to record derivatives on our
balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at their fair value, unless exempted from derivative treatment
under the normal purchase and normal sale exception. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognized
currently in earnings unless specific hedge criteria are met. These criteria require that the derivative is determined to
be effective as a hedge and that it is formally documented and designated as a hedge.

We have determined that the Sabine Swaps and the Term Loan Swaps, or collectively, the Swaps, qualify as
cash flow hedges within the meaning of SFAS No. 133 and have designated them as such. At their inception, we
determined the hedging relationship of the Swaps and the underlying debt to be highly effective. We will
continue to assess the hedge effectiveness of the Swaps on a quarterly basis in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS No. 133.

SFAS No. 133 provides that the effective portion of the gain or loss on a derivative instrument designated
and qualifying as a cash flow hedging instrument be reported as a component of other comprehensive income, or
OCI, and be reclassified into earnings in the same period during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects
earnings. In our case, the impact on earnings is reflected in interest expense. The ineffective portion of the gain
or loss on the derivative instrument, if any, must be recognized currently in earnings. For the year ended
December 31, 2005, we have recognized net derivative gains of $837,000 into earnings. If the forecasted
transaction is no longer probable of occurring, the associated gain or loss recorded in OCI is recognized currently
in earnings.

Summary of Derivative Values

The following table reflects the amounts that are recorded as assets and liabilities at December 31, 2005 for
our derivative instruments (in thousands):

Interest Rate

Derivative

Instruments
Current derivative asSEetS . . .o v $5,468
Derivative receivables (1) ........... .. . 1,175
Long-term derivative assets . . .. ..ottt 1,837
Total derivative asSetS . . ..ot vttt 8,480

Current derivative liabilities ... ....... ..t —

Derivative payables (2) ... ...t 84
Long-term derivative liabilities . ........... .. .. .. . . . i i 1,682
Total derivative liabilities ... ... ... 1,766
Net derivative aSSELS . . o v v v v e e e e e e e e $6,714

(1) Included in Accounts Receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
(2) Included in Accrued Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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Below is a reconciliation of our net derivative assets to our accumulated other comprehensive income at
December 31, 2005 (in thousands):

Net deriVatiVe ASSEES . . . v v v v et e e e e e e e e e e e e $6,714
Net derivative gains recognized into €arnings . ................c.c.ouuenen.. (837)
Other comprehensive income reclassified to interest expense ................. (15)
Cash settled derivative losses during the period . ............. .. .. ... .. ..... (19)
Accumulated other comprehensive income, before income taxes .............. 5,843
Income taxes on accumulated other comprehensive income .................. (2,045)
Accumulated other comprehensive income, after income taxes .. .............. $ 3,798

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we settled derivative contracts that resulted in $391,000 of net
realized derivative gains. The maximum length of time over which we have hedged our exposure to the
variability in future cash flows for forecasted transactions is seven years under the Swaps. As of December 31,
2005, $6,259,000 of accumulated net deferred gains on the Swaps, currently included in other comprehensive
income, are expected to be reclassified to earnings during the next twelve months, assuming no change in the
LIBOR forward curves at December 31, 2005. The actual amounts that will be reclassified will likely vary based
on the probability that interest rates will, in fact, change. Therefore, management is unable to predict what the
actual reclassification from OCI to earnings (positive or negative) will be for the next twelve months.

NOTE 11—ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004
LNG terminal construction COStS . .. ... v v v et $39,728 $ —
Accrued interest expense and related fees ....................... 4,937 —
Debt 1SSUANCE COSES .« . v v vttt e e e e e e e e e 3,083 —
Payroll . ... 2,460 —
LNG terminal development eXpenses .. ............ouerenenen... 1,534 1,611
Professional and legal services ............. .. ... .. ... ... 1,043 342
INSUranCe EXPense . .. ..ottt 41 488
Other accrued liabilities . .......... .. . 1,718 755

Accrued liabilities ... ........ . $54,544  $3,196

NOTE 12—DEFERRED REVENUE

In December 2003, we entered into a shareholders agreement whereby we became a minority owner of
J & S Cheniere S.A., a Switzerland joint-stock company, or J & S Cheniere. The majority owner is J & S Energy
Holding B.V., or J] & S Holding, a Netherlands corporation affiliated with J & S Trading Company, Ltd., an
international petroleum trading and marketing company. J & S Cheniere was formed for the purpose of buying,
selling, transporting and trading LNG. Pursuant to the shareholders agreement, we identify and assist with
LNG-related business opportunities that we determine are appropriate for J] & S Cheniere. We are not required to
offer any particular business opportunities or funding to J & S Cheniere. We have no board of director
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representation nor do we participate in the day-to-day management of J & S Cheniere. All financing of the
business opportunities will be provided by J & S Holding should it determine that a business opportunity is
appropriate for J & S Cheniere. However, ] & S Holding is not required to fund any particular business
opportunity. We account for this investment using the cost method of accounting. At December 31, 2005,
Cheniere’s investment basis was $16,000.

Also in December 2003, we entered into an option agreement with J & S Cheniere under which J & S
Cheniere has an option to enter into a TUA reserving up to 200 MMcf/d of capacity at each of our Sabine Pass
and Corpus Christi LNG facilities. We were paid $1,000,000 in January 2004 following execution of the option
agreement by J & S Cheniere in January 2004. The terms of the TUA contemplated by the J & S Cheniere option
agreement have not been negotiated or finalized. We anticipate that definitive arrangements with J & S Cheniere
may involve different terms and transaction structures than were contemplated when the option agreement was
entered into in December 2003. Although non-refundable, we have recorded the option fee as deferred revenue.

In November 2004, Total LNG USA, Inc., or Total, paid Sabine Pass LNG a nonrefundable advance
capacity reservation fee of $10,000,000 in connection with the reservation of approximately 1.0 Bef/d of LNG
regasification capacity at the Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal. An additional advance capacity reservation
fee payment of $10,000,000 was paid by Total to Sabine Pass LNG in April 2005. The advance capacity
reservation fee payments will be amortized over a 10-year period after operations commence as a reduction of
Total’s regasification capacity fee under its TUA. As a result, we record the advance capacity reservation
payments that we receive, although non-refundable, as deferred revenue to be amortized to income over the
corresponding 10-year period.

Also in November 2004, we entered into a TUA to provide Chevron USA, Inc., or Chevron USA, with
approximately 700 MMcf/d of LNG regasification capacity at our Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal. In
December 2005, Chevron USA exercised its option to increase its reserved capacity by approximately 300
MMcf/d to approximately 1.0 Bef/d and paid Sabine Pass LNG an additional $3,000,000 advance capacity
reservation fee. As of December 31, 2005, Chevron USA has made advance capacity reservation fee payments to
Sabine Pass LNG totaling $20,000,000, with $12,000,000 paid in 2004 and $8,000,000 paid in 2005. These
capacity reservation fee payments will be amortized over a 10-year period as a reduction of Chevron USA’s
regasification capacity fee under the TUA. As a result, we record the advance capacity reservation payments that
we receive, although non-refundable, as deferred revenue to be amortized to income over the corresponding
10-year period.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had recorded $41,000,000 and $23,000,000, respectively, as
deferred revenue related to option and advance capacity reservation fee payments.

NOTE 13—MINORITY INTEREST IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

In May 2003, we formed a limited partnership, Corpus Christi LNG, L.P., or Corpus Christi LNG, to
develop an LNG receiving terminal near Corpus Christi, Texas. Under the terms of the limited partnership
agreement, we contributed our technical expertise and know-how, and all of the work in progress related to the
Corpus Christi project, in exchange for a 66.7% limited partner interest in Corpus Christi LNG.

Substantially all Corpus Christi LNG expenditures incurred through March 31, 2004 were the obligation of
the minority owner, since the minority owner was required to fund 100% of the first $4,500,000 of partnership
expenditures. Because partnership expenditures had reached $4,500,000 as of March 31, 2004, the minority
owner began sharing all subsequent expenditures based on its 33.3% limited partner interest.
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In February 2005, we acquired the minority interest of Corpus Christi LNG through the acquisition of BPU.
As a result of this transaction, we now own 100% of the limited partner interest of Corpus Christi LNG and are

required to fund 100% of expenditures incurred after such date. We also manage the project as the general
partner through one of our wholly-owned subsidiaries.

For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, our consolidated statement of operations includes
$97,000, $2,862,000 and $3,015,000, respectively, related to the minority interest of Corpus Christi LNG.

NOTE 14—LONG-TERM DEBT
As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, our long-term debt is comprised of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004
Sabine Pass Credit Facility .. ............ ... i .. $  — $—
Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes .. ... ... 325,000 —
Term Loan . ....... . . . . . . 598,500 —
923,500 —
Less: Current Portion—Term Loan ............................. (6,0000 —
Total Long-Term Debt ........ ... ... i, $917,500 $—

Below is a schedule of future principal payments that we are obligated to make based on our outstanding
long-term debt at December 31, 2005 (in thousands):

Payments Due for Years Ended December 31,

Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter

TermLoan ................. $598,500 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $568,500
Convertible Senior Unsecured

Notes.............coun.. 325,000 — — — — — 325,000

Total .................. $923,500 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $893,500

Sabine Pass Credit Facility

In February 2005, Sabine Pass LNG entered into the $822,000,000 Sabine Pass Credit Facility with an
initial syndicate of 47 financial institutions. Société Générale serves as the administrative agent and HSBC serves
as collateral agent. The Sabine Pass Credit Facility will be used to fund a substantial majority of the costs of
constructing and placing into operation Phase 1 of our Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal. Unless Sabine Pass
LNG decides to terminate availability earlier, the Sabine Pass Credit Facility will be available until no later than
April 1, 2009, after which time any unutilized portion of the Sabine Pass Credit Facility will be permanently
canceled. Before Sabine Pass LNG could make an initial borrowing under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility, it was
required to provide evidence that it had received equity contributions in an amount sufficient to fund
$233,715,000 of the project costs. As of December 31, 2005, the $233,715,000 in equity contributions had been
funded. At December 31, 2005, there were no borrowings outstanding; however, as of February 28, 2006,
$58,500,000 had been drawn under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility.

Borrowings under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility bear interest at a variable rate equal to LIBOR plus the
applicable margin. The applicable margin varies from 1.25% to 1.625% during the term of the Sabine Pass Credit
Facility. The Sabine Pass Credit Facility provides for a commitment fee of 0.50% per annum on the daily
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committed, undrawn portion of the facility. Annual administrative fees must also be paid to the administrative
and collateral agents. The principal of loans made under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility must be repaid in semi-
annual installments commencing six months after the later of (i) the date that substantial completion of the
project occurs under the EPC agreement and (ii) the commercial start date under the Total TUA. Sabine Pass
LNG may specify an earlier date to commence repayment upon satisfaction of certain conditions. In any event,
payments under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility must commence no later than October 1, 2009, and all obligations
under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility mature and must be fully repaid by February 25, 2015.

The Sabine Pass Credit Facility contains customary conditions precedent to the initial borrowing and any
subsequent borrowings, as well as customary affirmative and negative covenants. We were in compliance, in all
material respects, with these covenants at December 31, 2005. Sabine Pass LNG has obtained, and may in the
future seek, consents, waivers and amendments to the Sabine Pass Credit Facility documents. The obligations of
Sabine Pass LNG under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility are secured by all of Sabine Pass LNG’s personal
property, including the Total and Chevron USA TUAs and the partnership interests in Sabine Pass LNG.

In connection with the closing of the Sabine Pass Credit Facility, Sabine Pass LNG entered into the Sabine
Swaps with HSBC and Société Générale. Under the terms of the Sabine Swaps, Sabine Pass LNG will be able to
hedge against rising interest rates, to a certain extent, with respect to its drawings under the Sabine Pass Credit
Facility, up to a maximum amount of $700,000,000. The Sabine Swaps have the effect of fixing the LIBOR
component of the interest rate payable under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility with respect to hedged drawings
under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility, up to a maximum of $700,000,000 at 4.49% from July 25, 2005 to
March 25, 2009, and at 4.98% from March 26, 2009 through March 25, 2012. The final termination date of the
Sabine Swaps will be March 25, 2012.

During the construction period, all interest costs, including amortization of related debt issuance costs and
commitment fees, will be capitalized as part of the total cost of Phase 1 of our Sabine Pass LNG receiving
terminal. As of December 31, 20053, $5,323,000 in commitment fees and amortization of debt issuance costs have
been capitalized and included in LNG terminal construction-in-progress.

Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes

In July 2005, we consummated a private offering of $325,000,000 aggregate principal amount of
Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes due August 1, 2012 to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule 144A
under the Securities Act. The notes bear interest at a rate of 2.25% per year. The notes are convertible into our
common stock pursuant to the terms of the indenture governing the notes at an initial conversion rate of
28.2326 per $1,000 principal amount of the notes, which is equal to a conversion price of approximately $35.42
per share. We may redeem some or all of the notes on or before August 1, 2012, for cash equal to 100% of the
principal plus any accrued and unpaid interest if in the previous 10 trading days the volume-weighted average
price of our common stock exceeds $53.13, subject to adjustment, for at least five consecutive trading days. In
the event of such a redemption, we will make an additional payment equal to the present value of all remaining
scheduled interest payments through August 1, 2012, discounted at the U.S. Treasury rate plus 50 basis points.
The indenture governing the notes contains customary reporting requirements.

Concurrent with the issuance of the Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes, we also entered into hedge
transactions in the form of an issuer call spread (consisting of a purchase and a sale of call options on our
common stock) with an affiliate of the initial purchaser of the notes, having a term of two years, and a net cost to
us of $75,703,000. These hedge transactions are expected to offset potential dilution from conversion of the notes
up to a market price of $70.00 per share. The net cost of the hedge transactions is recorded as a reduction to
Additional Paid-in-Capital in accordance with the guidance of the Emerging Issues Task Force, or EITF, Issue
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00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Own
Stock. Net proceeds from the offering were $239,786,000, after deducting the cost of the hedge transactions, the
underwriting discount and related fees. As of December 31, 2005, no holders had elected to convert their notes.
Total interest expense recognized for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $3,741,000 before interest
capitalization of $170,000.

Term Loan

In August 2005, Cheniere LNG Holdings entered into the $600,000,000 Term Loan with Credit Suisse. The
Term Loan interest rate equals LIBOR plus a 2.75% margin and terminates on August 30, 2012. In connection
with the closing, Cheniere LNG Holdings entered into the Term Loan Swaps with Credit Suisse to hedge the
LIBOR interest rate component of the Term Loan. The blended rate of the Term Loan Swaps on the Term Loan
results in an annual fixed interest rate of 7.25% (including the 2.75% margin) for the first five years (See
Note 10—"“Derivative Instruments”). On December 30, 2005, Cheniere LNG Holdings made the first required
quarterly principal payment of $1,500,000. Quarterly principal payments of $1,500,000 are required through
June 30, 2012, and a final principal payment of $559,500,000 is required on August 30, 2012. As discussed in
Note 3—*“Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents”, a portion of the loan proceeds is controlled by Credit Suisse
and is restricted to its use.

At December 31, 2005, principal repayments on the Term Loan of $6,000,000 are due within the next 12
months and are classified on the balance sheet as a current liability on the Term Loan. Interest expense for the
year ended December 31, 2005 was $14,405,000 before interest capitalization of $603,000. The Term Loan
contains customary affirmative and negative covenants. We were in compliance, in all material respects, with
these covenants at December 31, 2005. The obligations of Cheniere LNG Holdings are secured by its 100%
equity interest in Sabine Pass LNG and its 30% limited partner equity interest in Freeport LNG.

Note Payable

In January 2004, we repaid the $1,000,000 outstanding balance under a line of credit with a commercial
bank. The line of credit was terminated in June 2004.

NOTE 15—FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair value of financial instruments is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
currently between willing parties. The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet for cash and
cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate fair
value due to their short-term nature. We use available marketing data and valuation methodologies to estimate
the fair value of debt. This disclosure is presented in accordance with SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair
Value of Financial Instruments and does not impact our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Long-Term Debt (in thousands):

December 31, 2005
Carrying Estimated Fair

Amount Value
Term Loan due 2012 (1) ...t $598,500 $598,500
2.25% Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes due 2012 (2) ..... 325,000 392,031

Sabine Pass Credit Facility (3) .......... ... ... ... .. .... — —
$923,500 $990,531
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(1) The Term Loan bears interest based on a floating rate; therefore, the estimated fair value is deemed to equal
the carrying amount of these notes.

(2) The fair value of our Convertible Senior Unsecured Notes is based on a closing trading price as of
December 30, 2005.

(3) The Sabine Pass Credit Facility will bear interest based on a floating rate. No debt was outstanding under
this facility at December 31, 2005.

NOTE 16—INCOME TAXES

From our inception, we have reported net operating losses for both financial reporting purposes and for
federal and state income tax reporting purposes. Accordingly, we are not presently a taxpayer and have not
recorded a net liability for federal or state income taxes in any of the years included in the accompanying
financial statements. Our consolidated statement of operations for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003 includes deferred income tax benefits of $2,045,000, $-0- and $-0-, respectively. The deferred income tax
benefit recorded for the year ended December 31, 2005 has been provided for in accordance with the guidance in
paragraph 140 of SFAS No. 109 and EITF Abstracts, Topic D-32 which, in certain circumstances, requires items
reported in OCI to be considered in the determination of the amount of tax benefit when a net operating loss
occurs. In our situation, the specific circumstance relates to OCI of $5,843,000 recorded as of December 31,
2005 related to our interest rate swaps (See Note 10—“Derivative Instruments” and Note 19—“Other
Comprehensive Loss” for additional discussions). The deferred tax benefit included in our 2005 consolidated
statement of operations represents the portion of the change in our tax asset valuation account that is allocable to
the deferred income tax on items reported in other comprehensive income in our 2005 consolidated statement of
stockholders’ equity.

Income tax expense (benefit) included in our reported net loss consists of the following (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Current federal income taX eXpense . .................... $ — $ — $ —
Deferred federal income tax benefit .. ................... 2,045 — —
Total income tax benefit. .......... ... ... ... ... $2,045 $ — $ —

Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for income tax purposes.
Significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows
(in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004
Deferred tax assets

NOL carryforwards . ......... ...t $19,310 $16,944
Advance payments—terminal use agreements . .............. 14,000 8,140
Start-up costs and construction-in-progress associated with LNG

PIOJECES vttt e e e 11,594 6,223
Investment in limited partnership ............... ... .. ... 1,755 1,250
Investment in unconsolidated affiliate ..................... — 1,553

46,659 34,110
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December 31,

2005 2004
Deferred tax liabilities
Oil and gas properties and fixed assets ... ................. 4,099 4,828
Stock grant compensation eXpense . ... ............oen.... 270 237
Unrealized gain on hedging transactions .................. 1,968 —
6,337 5,065
Net deferred tax asSetS . ..o 40,322 29,045
Less: tax asset valuation allowance .......................... (40,322) (29,045)
$ — 5 —

The change in the deferred tax asset valuation allowance was $11,277,000 and $17,475,000 during the years
ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

At December 31, 2005, we had net operating loss, or NOL, carryforwards for federal income tax reporting
purposes of approximately $55,172,000. In accordance with SFAS No. 109, a valuation allowance equal to our
net deferred tax asset balance has been established due to the uncertainty of realizing the tax benefits related to
our NOL carryforwards and other deferred tax assets.

NOL carryforwards expire starting in 2012 extending through 2025. Certain of our NOLs which were
previously subject to annual utilization limitations under the Internal Revenue Code Section 382 change of
ownership regulations are now available for utilization due to annual increases in the allowed NOL utilization
amounts provided for in Section 382. The NOL carryforward amounts presented in the table above include
approximately $11,664,000 and $8,323,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, of
excess tax benefits related to the exercise of non-qualified employee stock options and vested stock awards. The
full amount of the related tax benefit is included in our deferred tax asset valuation allowance.

The reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to our effective income tax rate follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

2005 2004 2003

U.S. Statutory taX TAE . . . . oot v ettt ettt e e e e e e e e 35% 35% 35 %
Excess tax benefits related to exercise of non-qualified employee stock options

and vested stock awards (1) . .......... ... ... . . 12% 37T % 12 %
Deferred tax asset valuation reserve (2) . ... ..o ei i e 36)% (69% (51)%
State income tax expense (net of federal benefit) (3) ...................... % 2% 2%
Al Other . ..o 0% )% 2%
Effective tax rate as reported . .........c. .. 6% 0% 0%

(1) As of December 31, 2005, we have elected to account for stock-based compensation in accordance with
APB Opinion No. 25 (see Note 2—“Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Stock-Based
Compensation”). For federal income tax reporting purposes, we are generally allowed to claim federal
income tax deductions based on the fair market value of the underlying securities on the vest date for vested
stock awards and on the date of exercise for stock options. Because the stock-based compensation expense
that is required to be included in our reported annual operating losses is significantly less than the amounts
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that have been included in our employees’ taxable incomes, the associated excess tax benefits reduce our
reported effective tax rates. As discussed above, to date, approximately $11,664,000 of deferred excess tax
benefits related to the exercise of non-qualified employee stock options and vested stock awards are
included in our NOL carryforward amount.

(2) As discussed above, in accordance with SFAS No. 109, a valuation allowance equal to our net deferred tax
asset balance has been established due to the uncertainty of realizing the federal and state deferred tax
benefits related to our NOL carryforwards and other deferred tax assets.

(3) SFAS No. 109 requires us to measure our deferred income tax assets and liabilities separately for each tax
jurisdiction that imposes an income tax on our operations (principally federal and state income taxes). In
prior reporting periods, our reported effective tax rate included an additional 2% for certain deferred state
income tax benefits related to our Texas and Louisiana exploration and development operations. We are not
expecting to realize such state income tax benefits; therefore, our 2005 reported effective tax rate includes
an adjustment to eliminate the related deferred state income tax benefits.

NOTE 17—WARRANTS

As of December 31, 2005, there were no outstanding warrants for the purchase of our common stock.
Warrants we issued did not confer upon the holders thereof any voting or other rights of a stockholder of
Cheniere. Warrants were granted in connection with certain of our debt or equity financings and as compensation
for services. In instances where warrants were granted in connection with financings, such warrants were valued
based on the estimated fair market value of the stock at the date of issuance. Where warrants were issued for
services, fair value was calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing model. Information related to our warrants is
summarized in the following table:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Outstanding at beginning of period ............. 533,334 2,599,166 5,187,042
Warrants issued . ... ... — — 3,432,500
Warrants exercised . ......................... (530,234) (2,043,844) (2,164,186)
Warrants canceled .......................... (3,100) (21,988) (3,856,190)
Outstanding at end of period .................. — 533,334 2,599,166
Weighted average exercise price of warrants

outstanding ........... .. ... .. $ — 3 121 $ 1.65
Weighted average remaining contractual life of

warrants outstanding . ............ .. ... ... N/A 6.0 years 5.5 years

In September 2005, we issued 96,900 shares of common stock in exchange for the surrender of warrants to
purchase 100,000 shares of common stock in a cashless transaction based on the then-current market price of
$40.33. The warrants were exercisable at $1.25 per share.

In separate cashless transactions, in October 2004, we issued 57,724 and 57,366 shares of common stock in
exchange for the surrender of warrants to purchase 62,500 and 62,500 shares of common stock based on the then-
current price of $11.45 and $10.65 per share, respectively. The warrants were exercisable at $0.875 per share.

In August 2004, we issued 112,922 shares of common stock in exchange for the surrender of warrants to
purchase 125,000 shares in a cashless transaction based on the then-current market price of $9.055 per share. The
warrants were exercisable at $0.875 per share.
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In August 2003, we issued 756,616 shares of common stock in exchange for the surrender of warrants to
purchase 1,400,000 shares in a cashless transaction based on the then-current market price of $2.72 per share.
The warrants were exercisable at $1.25 per share.

In April 2003, we issued warrants to purchase 500,000 shares of common stock at $1.25 per share to our
Chief Executive Officer as a signing bonus. At the time of issue, the current market price was $0.90 per share.
The warrants vested one year from the date of issue and were exercised in September 2004.

In February 2003, in connection with the sale of a 60% interest in our Freeport LNG project, we issued
warrants valued at $540,000 to purchase 1,400,000 shares of our common stock. We also issued warrants to
purchase 482,500 shares of common stock to a former employee of Cheniere and the current President and Chief
Operating Officer of Freeport LNG, in replacement of his options to purchase 482,500 shares of common stock.
The number and exercise prices of the warrants were the same as the options replaced and ranged from $0.53 to
$6.00 per share. Warrants to purchase 450,000 shares of common stock and valued at $174,000 were issued to
LNG consultants for services previously performed. In connection with the sale of a 10% interest in the limited
partnership, we issued warrants valued at $242,000 to purchase 600,000 shares of common stock to the
purchaser.

NOTE 18—EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Stock-Based Compensation

In 1997, we established the Cheniere Energy, Inc. 1997 Stock Option Plan, as amended, or the Option Plan,
which allowed for the issuance of options to purchase up to 5,000,000 shares of our common stock. Options on
5,000,000 shares of our common stock had been granted and were outstanding or had been exercised as of
December 31, 2005. The term of options granted under the Option Plan is generally five years. Vesting varies,
but generally occurs over three or four years, in increments of 33% or 25%, respectively, on each anniversary of
the grant date. All options granted under the Option Plan have exercise prices equal to or greater than fair market
value at the date of grant.

In 2004, our stockholders approved the Cheniere Energy, Inc. 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, or the
2003 Stock Incentive Plan, which allowed for the issuance of non-qualified or incentive stock options, purchased
stock, stock (bonus stock), non-vested (restricted) stock, stock appreciation rights, phantom stock and other
stock-based performance awards. It initially authorized the issuance of options to purchase common stock or
awards of common stock up to 2,000,000 shares. On February 8, 2005, the shareholders approved an amendment
to the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan increasing the number of shares of common stock authorized for issuance under
the plan from 2,000,000 to 8,000,000. Through December 31, 2005, a total of 5,335,771 shares have been issued
or reserved for issuance under the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan.

In 2004, stock grants of 322,000 shares, non-vested stock grants of 680,352 shares, and non-qualified stock
option grants of 735,000 shares (net of forfeitures) were made to employees and directors from the 2003 Stock
Incentive Plan. In February 2004, we issued stock and non-vested stock under the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan
related to our performance in 2003. This included $2,415,000 of non-cash compensation expense related to the
issuance of 322,000 shares, which shares were fully vested on the date of grant; and $3,330,000 of deferred
compensation as a reduction to stockholders’ equity, related to the issuance of 444,000 shares of non-vested
stock, which vests on each of the first and second anniversaries of the grant date. In November 2004, we
recorded $4,946,000 of deferred compensation as a reduction to stockholders’ equity related to 236,352 shares of
non-vested stock that were issued to employees and directors related to our performance in 2004. One-third of
the shares vest on each of the first, second and third anniversaries of the grant date. The non-qualified stock
option grants of 735,000 shares were made to new employees throughout the course of 2004.
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In 2005, non-vested stock and non-qualified stock option grants of 175,151 and 3,423,296 shares (net of
forfeitures), respectively, were made to employees and directors from the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan. In March
2005, non-qualified stock option grants to purchase 2,200,000 shares of common stock, or Retention Grants,
were made to certain executive officers and key employees to provide an incentive for them to remain employed
while the company executes critical aspects of its business plan. The Retention Grants have exercise prices at or
significantly above the market price on the date of issuance and vest in one-third increments in March 2009,
2010 and 2011. In December 2005, we recorded $6,166,000 of deferred compensation as a reduction to
stockholders’ equity for the issuance of 160,151 shares of non-vested stock to employees and directors related to
our performance in 2005. One-third of the shares vest on each of the first, second and third anniversaries of the
grant date. Also in 2005, we recorded $498,000 of deferred compensation as a reduction of stockholders’ equity
in connection 15,000 shares of non-vested stock issued to employees. One-fourth of the shares vest on each of
the first, second, third and fourth anniversaries of the effective dates. Non-qualified stock options for the
purchase of 1,223,296 shares of common stock (net of forfeitures) were granted to new employees throughout
2005 and have exercise prices equal to fair market value at the date of grant. One-fourth of the option shares vest
on each of the first, second, third and fourth anniversaries of the grant date.

Deferred compensation related to non-vested stock grants is amortized on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period. During 2004, we recorded $4,148,000 (before capitalization of $529,000 as oil and gas property
costs) in non-cash compensation expense, of which $2,415,000 related to stock awards and $1,733,000 related to
amortization of deferred compensation associated with non-vested stock awards. During 2005, we recorded
$3,522,000 (before capitalization of $145,000 as oil and gas property costs) in total non-cash compensation
expense related to amortization of deferred compensation associated with non-vested stock awards. At
December 31, 2005, the balance of non-cash deferred compensation remaining to be amortized was $9,684,000.

A summary of the status of our stock options is presented below:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Options outstanding at beginning of period .. ........... ... ... .... 2,599,264 3,920,000 3,967,222
Options granted at an exercise price of $0.46 to $2.31 per share ... ... — — 980,000
Options granted at an exercise price of $7.40 to $11.26 per share ... .. — 1,380,000 —
Options granted at an exercise price of $26.51 to 29.94 per share . .. .. 699,800 — —
Options granted at an exercise price of $30.00 to $36.60 per share .... 1,942,296 110,000 —
Options granted at an exercise price of $37.05 to $42.73 per share .. .. 320,700 — —
Options granted at an exercise price of $60.00 per share ............ 400,000 — —
Options granted at an exercise price of $90.00 per share ............ 100,000 — —
Options exercised . . .. ...ttt (897,164) (2,696,012)  (375,000)
Options converted tO Warrants .. .............c.ooueunenenennen .. — — (482,500)
Options surrendered in cashless exercises, cancelled, or expired . . . ... (40,084) (114,724)  (169,722)
Options outstanding atend of period . ........... .. ... .. ... .. .. 5,124,812 2,599,264 3,920,000
Options exercisable atend of period ................ .. .. ... .... 486,559 444266 2,323,960
Weighted average exercise price of options outstanding . .. .......... $ 28,67 $ 594 % 1.11
Weighted average exercise price of options exercisable ............. $ 743 $ 198 $ 1.25
Weighted average fair value of options granted during the period . . ... $ 2016 $ 581 $ 0.80
Weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding . . . 7.1 years 3.7 years 2.9 years
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The following table summarizes information about fixed options outstanding at December 31, 2005:

Options
Options Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted Average Years
Remaining Contractual Number
Exercise Prices Number Outstanding Life Outstanding
$ 0.46 to $2.31 per share 465,660 2.3 198,997
$ 7.40 to $11.26 per share 1,125,856 32 245,894
$26.51 to $29.94 per share 695,800 9.3 —
$30.00 to $36.60 per share 2,030,796 8.8 36,668
$37.05 to $42.73 per share 306,700 9.2 5,000
$60.00 per share 400,000 9.2 —
$90.00 per share 100,000 9.2 —

5,124,812 7.1 486,559

401(k) Plan

In 2005, we established a defined contribution pension plan, or the 401(k) Plan. The 401(k) Plan allows
eligible employees to contribute up to 100% of their compensation up to the Internal Revenues Service
maximum. We match each employee’s salary deferrals (contributions) up to six percent of compensation and
may make additional contributions at our discretion. Our contributions to the 401(k) Plan were $517,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2005. No discretionary contributions were made by us to the 401(k) Plan in 2005.

NOTE 19—OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

The following table is a reconciliation of our Net Loss to our Comprehensive Loss for the periods shown (in
thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Net LOSS oottt e $(29,798) $(24,568) $(5,288)
Other Comprehensive Income items:
Cash Flow Hedges, net of income taxes ................. 3,798 — —
Comprehensive LoSS .. ...t $(26,000) $(24,568) $(5,288)

NOTE 20—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

From time to time, officers and employees may charter aircraft for company business travel. We entered
into a letter agreement, or charter letter, with an unrelated third-party entity, Western Airways, Inc., or Western,
that specifies the terms under which it would provide for charter of a Challenger 600 aircraft. One of the
Challenger 600 aircraft which may be provided by Western for such services is owned by Bramblebush, LLC, or
the LLC. The LLC is owned and/or controlled by our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Charif Souki. Our
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics prohibits potential conflicts of interest. Upon the recommendation of our
Audit Committee, which determined that the terms of the charter letter are fair and in our best interest, our Board
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of Directors unanimously approved the terms of the charter letter in May 2005 and granted an exception under
our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics in order to permit us to charter the Challenger 600 aircraft. For the year
ended December 31, 2005, we incurred $798,000 related to the charter of the Challenger 600 aircraft owned by
the LLC.

In conjunction with our private placement of equity in January 2004, placement fees were paid to T. R.
Winston & Company, Inc., a company in which the son of Charif Souki, Cheniere’s Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, is employed. Placement fees to T. R. Winston for such placement totaled $965,000.

In December 2003, we entered into a shareholders agreement whereby we acquired a minority interest in
J & S Cheniere. One of the directors of J & S Cheniere is the brother of Charif Souki. We also entered into an
option agreement with J & S Cheniere providing for a $1,000,000 payment to us from J & S Cheniere for the
option to acquire regasification capacity at our Sabine Pass and Corpus Christi LNG receiving terminals.

We have made office space available for use by Keith F. Carney, a non-management director. The pro rata
amount of office lease expense related to that space was $3,000, $3,000 and $4,000 in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

NOTE 21—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Lease Commitments
Future Annual Minimum Lease Payments

Future annual minimum lease payments are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending Operating
December 31, Leases

20006 . . $ 2,024
2007 2,380
2008 . 2,523
2000 . 2,449
2000 . 2,412
Thereafter ... ... 38,698
TOtal . oot $50,486

Office Leases

In October 2003, we entered into a lease agreement for new office space with a term which runs from
December 2003 through April 2014. Beginning in April 2004, our monthly lease rental is $21,000 and escalates
to $24,000 beginning in February 2009 through the remaining term of the lease. We have an option to renew the
lease for an additional five years at the then-current market rate. In May 2004, we amended our office lease
agreement to increase our rentable square footage, or the Expansion Space. The lease term for the Expansion
Space runs from September 2004 through August 2009. Our monthly lease rental for the Expansion Space is
$14,000 beginning in June 2005. We have the option, subject and subordinate to another tenants’ renewal option,
to renew the lease for an additional five years at a rate specified in this amendment. In March 2005, we amended
our office lease to increase our rentable square footage to include an additional floor on the premises. The lease
term for the additional floor runs from May 2005 through January 2014. We have an option to renew the lease for
an additional five years at the then-current market rate as part of the renewal of our original lease space. Under
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the amended lease, there are no monthly lease payments for the additional floor from May 2005 through April
2007, after which time the lease payments range from approximately $30,000 to $39,000 per month through
January 2014. We have prepaid $201,000 in rent related to 2013 and have included such amount in Other Assets
on the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2005. We are also responsible for our proportionate share
of the building operating expenses. In connection with the lease, we have issued a letter of credit in favor of the
landlord in the amount of $674,000. The letter of credit amount decreases by approximately $225,000 each
October for the next three years. In addition, the lease creates a lien on all property that we place on the premises
as a security interest for payment of amounts due under the terms of the lease.

LNG Site Leases

Our obligations under LNG site options are renewable on an annual or semiannual basis. We may terminate
our obligations at any time by electing not to renew or by exercising the options.

In January 2005, we exercised our options and entered into three land leases for our Sabine Pass LNG
receiving terminal site. The leases have an initial term of 30 years, with options to renew for six 10-year
extensions. In February 2005, two of the three leases were amended, thereby increasing the total acreage under
lease to 853 acres and increasing the annual lease payments to $1,501,000. For 2005, these payments have been
capitalized as part of the construction cost of the Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal; however, beginning in
2006, these lease payments will be expensed as required by FSP 13-1.

Our total rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $727,000, $445,000
and $128,000, respectively.

LNG Commitments
Obligations under LNG TUAs

Sabine Pass LNG has entered into TUAs with Total and Chevron USA to provide berthing for LNG tankers
and for the unloading, storage and regasification of LNG at our Sabine Pass LNG receiving terminal.

LNG Option Agreements

We entered into an agreement with J & S Cheniere under which J & S Cheniere has an option to enter into a
TUA reserving up to 200 MMcf/d of capacity at each of our Sabine Pass and Corpus Christi LNG facilities.
Following execution of the option agreement, $1,000,000 was paid by J & S Cheniere to us in January 2004. The
terms of the TUA contemplated by the J & S Cheniere option agreement have not been negotiated or finalized.
We anticipate that definitive arrangements with J & S Cheniere may involve different terms and transaction
structures than were contemplated when the option agreement was entered into in December 2003. Although
non-refundable, we have recorded the option fee as deferred revenue.

In January 2004, Corpus Christi LNG, L.P. entered into an option agreement with BPU to provide 100
MMcf/d of regasification capacity at our Corpus Christi LNG receiving terminal. The option agreement was
subsequently assigned by BPU to its sole stockholder, BPU Associates, LLC.

Freeport LNG

Under the limited partnership agreement of Freeport LNG, development expenses of the Freeport LNG
project and other Freeport LNG cash needs generally are to be funded out of Freeport LNG’s own cash flows,
borrowings or other sources, and, up to a pre-agreed total amount, with capital contributions by the limited

105



CHENIERE ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

partners. We received capital calls, and made capital contributions, in the amount of approximately $2,102,000 in
2005. In December 2005, Freeport LNG announced that it had closed a $383,000,000 private placement of notes,
which would be used to fund the remaining portion of the initial phase of the project, a portion of the cost of
expanding the LNG receiving terminal and development of underground salt cavern gas storage. As a result of
such financing being obtained, we do not anticipate that any capital calls will be made upon the limited partners
of Freeport LNG in the foreseeable future. Additional capital calls may be made upon us and the other limited
partners in Freeport LNG and in the event of each such future capital call, we will have the option either to
contribute the requested capital or to decline to contribute. If we decline to contribute, the other limited partners
could elect to make our contribution and receive back twice the amount contributed on our behalf, without
interest, before any Freeport LNG cash flows are otherwise distributed to us. We currently expect to evaluate
Freeport LNG capital calls on a case-by-case basis and to fund additional capital contributions that we elect to
make using cash on hand or funds raised through the issuance of Cheniere equity or debt securities or other
Cheniere borrowings.

In connection with the acquisition of the option to lease the Freeport LNG receiving terminal site in June
2001, we issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock valued at $1,150,000, or $1.15 per share, the closing price of
our common stock on the date of the transaction, to the seller of the lease option. We also committed to issue an
additional 1,500,000 shares of our common stock to the seller of the lease option in April 2003, for which we
received no additional consideration. These shares were issued in April 2003 at a value of $1,312,500, or $0.875
per share, the closing price of our common stock on the date of issuance. The seller of the lease option also
obtained the right to receive a royalty payment on the gross quantities of gas processed at LNG terminals that we
own. The royalty is generally calculated based on $0.03 per Mcf of gas processed, subject to a minimum royalty
of $2,000,000 per year and a maximum royalty of $10,950,000 per year after production begins. In 2002, a long-
term lease was secured by Freeport LNG, and at the closing of the sale of our interests in the site and project,
Freeport LNG assumed the obligation to pay the royalty with respect to gas processed and produced at the
Freeport LNG facility.

EPC Agreement

In December 2004, we entered into a lump-sum turnkey EPC agreement with Bechtel pursuant to which
Bechtel is providing services for the engineering, procurement and construction of Phase 1 of our Sabine Pass
LNG receiving terminal. In December 2004, a limited notice to proceed, or LNTP, was issued and accepted by
Bechtel, at which time Bechtel was required to promptly commence performance of certain off-site engineering
and preparatory work under the EPC agreement. In early April 2005, a final NTP was issued, and Bechtel
commenced all other aspects of work under the EPC agreement.

Sabine Pass LNG agreed to pay Bechtel a contract price of $646,936,000 plus certain reimbursable costs.
This contract price is subject to adjustment for changes in certain commodity prices, contingencies, change
orders and other items. Payments under the EPC agreement will be made in accordance with the payment
schedule set forth in the EPC agreement. The contract price and payment schedule, including milestones, may be
amended only by change order. Bechtel will be liable to Sabine Pass LNG for certain delays in achieving
substantial completion, minimum acceptance criteria and performance guarantees. Bechtel will be entitled to a
scheduled bonus of $12,000,000, or a lesser amount in certain cases, if on or before April 3, 2008, Bechtel
completes construction sufficient to achieve, among other requirements specified in the EPC agreement, a
sendout rate of at least 2.0 Bcf/d for a minimum sustained test period of 24 hours. Bechtel will be entitled to
receive an additional bonus of up to $67,000 per day (up to a maximum of $6,000,000) for each day that
commercial operation is achieved prior to April 1, 2008. As of February 28, 2006, change orders for $64,845,000
had been approved, increasing the total contract price to $711,781,000. We anticipate additional change orders
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intended to mitigate ongoing effects of the 2005 hurricanes that would increase the contract price by an amount
not expected to exceed $50,000,000. We expect to submit any such change orders to our lenders by May 3, 2006
for approval under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility.

In July 2005, we executed a letter of intent with a potential EPC contractor to negotiate an EPC contract for
construction of our Corpus Christi LNG terminal. Subject to certain terms and conditions, in the event that we
did not execute an EPC contract with this contractor on or before January 31, 2006, we were obligated to pay the
contractor a fee of $1,000,000. On October 10, 2005, we entered into a Memorandum of Understanding, or
MOU, with the same potential EPC contractor to negotiate the terms of an EPC contract for each of the Corpus
Christi and Creole Trail LNG receiving terminals. Under the terms of the MOU, the $1,000,000 fee was
cancelled and replaced by a $500,000 termination fee, payable, with certain exceptions, if we elect to terminate
the MOU or if we fail to agree on the terms of an EPC contract for at least one of the terminals by April 30, 2007.

Other Commitments

In the ordinary course of business, we have issued surety bonds related to our offshore oil and gas
operations and entered into certain multi-year licensing and service agreements, none of which are considered
material to our financial position.

Legal proceedings

We are, and may in the future be, involved as a party to various legal proceedings, which are incidental to
the ordinary course of business. We regularly analyze current information and, as necessary, provide accruals for
probable liabilities on the eventual disposition of these matters. In the opinion of management and legal counsel,
as of December 31, 2005, there were no threatened or pending legal matters that would have a material impact on
our consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

As previously disclosed, we received a letter dated December 17, 2004 advising us of a nonpublic, informal
inquiry being conducted by the SEC. On August 9, 2005, the SEC informed us that it had issued a formal order
and commenced a nonpublic factual investigation of actions and communications by Cheniere, its current or
former directors, officers and employees and other persons in connection with our agreements and negotiations
with Chevron USA, the Company’s December 2004 public offering of common stock, and trading in our
securities. The scope, focus and subject matter of the SEC investigation may change from time to time, and we
may be unaware of matters under consideration by the SEC. We have cooperated fully with the SEC informal
inquiry and intend to continue cooperating fully with the SEC in its investigation.

NOTE 22—GAIN ON SALE OF INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE

In October 2000, Cheniere and Warburg, Pincus Energy Partners, L.P. formed Gryphon Exploration
Company, or Gryphon, to fund an oil and gas exploration program in the Gulf of Mexico. Since January 1, 2003,
our investment (effective 9.3% ownership) in Gryphon has been accounted for under the cost method of
accounting, and our investment basis was zero. On August 31, 2005, Gryphon was sold for $283,000,000, plus
assumption of $14,000,000 of net debt in a merger with Woodside Energy (USA). The transaction generated net
cash proceeds of $20,206,000 to us, and since our investment balance was zero at the closing of this transaction,
we recognized a gain in our consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 equal to
the net cash proceeds amount.

NOTE 23—BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Our business activities are conducted within two principal operating segments: LNG receiving terminal
development, and oil and gas exploration and development. These segments operate independently.
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Our LNG receiving terminal development segment is in various stages of developing three, 100% owned
LNG receiving terminal projects along the U.S. Gulf Coast at the following locations: Sabine Pass LNG in
western Cameron Parish, Louisiana on the Sabine Pass Channel; Corpus Christi LNG near Corpus Christi, Texas;
and Creole Trail LNG at the mouth of the Calcasieu Channel in central Cameron Parish, Louisiana. In addition,
we own a 30% minority interest in a fourth project, Freeport LNG, located on Quintana Island near Freeport,
Texas. Our related natural gas pipeline development activities and other initiatives that complement the
development of our LNG receiving terminal business are also presently included in the segment.

Our oil and gas exploration and development segment explores for oil and natural gas using a regional
database of approximately 7,000 square miles of regional 3D seismic data. Exploration efforts are focused on the
shallow waters of the Gulf of Mexico offshore of Louisiana and Texas and consist primarily of active
interpretation of our seismic data and generation of prospects, through participation in the drilling of wells, and
through farm-out arrangements and back-in interests (a reversionary interest in oil and gas leases reserved by us)
whereby the capital costs of such activities are borne primarily by industry partners. This segment participates in
drilling and production operations with industry partners on the prospects that we generate.

Segments
0Oil & Gas
LNG Exploration Corporate
Receiving and and Total
Terminal Development Total Other (1) Consolidated
(in thousands)
As of or for the Year Ended December 31, 2005:
Revenues ...........c.ouiiiii .. $ — $ 3,005 $ 3,005 % — 3 3,005
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ........... 55 2,435 2,490 1,212 3,702
Non-cash compensation eXpense . .. ............... 1,235 182 1,417 2,021 3,438
Loss from operations . .......................... (29,122) (1,204) (30,326) (21,773) (52,099)
Equity in net loss of equity method investee (2) ... ... (1,031) — (1,031) — (1,031)
Gain on sale of investment in unconsolidated
affiliate (3) .. ... — 20,206 20,206 — 20,206
Derivative gain . ......... ... ... i 837 — 837 — 837
Interest eXpense . .. .....ooueuni e 13,826 — 13,826 3,547 17,373
Interestincome ................. ..., 2,645 — 2,645 14,875 17,520
Incometax benefit .......... ... .. ... .. ... . .... 2,045 — 2,045 — 2,045
Goodwill ... ... . 76,844 — 76,844 — 76,844
Total aSSetS . ..ot 783,837 20,305 804,142 503,982 1,308,124
Expenditures for additions to long-lived assets . ... ... 271,879 4211 276,090 6,095 282,185
As of or for the Year Ended December 31, 2004:
Revenues ............oiiiii .. $ — $ 1,998 $ 1998 $ — 3 1,998
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ........... 78 868 946 378 1,324
Income (loss) from operations ... ................. (17,245) 17 (17,228) (11,857) (29,085)
Equity in net loss of equity method investee (4) ... ... (1,346) — (1,346) — (1,346)
Reimbursement from limited partnership
investment (5) .......... ... 2,500 — 2,500 — 2,500
Total aSSEtS . ..ot 24,355 19,931 44,286 289,281 333,567
Expenditures for additions to long-lived assets . ... ... 460 2,676 3,136 868 4,004
As of or for the Year Ended December 31, 2003:
REVENUES ...\ttt $ — $ 658 % 658 $ — 3 658
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ........... 142 192 334 95 429
Income (loss) from operations ... ................. (6,847) 466 (6,381)  (2,637) (9,018)
Equity in net loss of equity method
nvestee (6) . .......iti i 4,471) — 4,471) — 4,471)
Gainon sale of LNG assets (7) ................... 4,760 — 4,760 — 4,760
Gain on sale of limited partnership
interest (8) . ... 423 — 423 — 423
Total assets . ... .. 2,953 20,219 23,172 1,419 24,591
Expenditures for additions to long-lived assets . ... ... — 2,554 2,554 533 3,087
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(1) Includes corporate activities and certain intercompany eliminations.

(2) Represents equity in net loss of our investment in Freeport LNG, excluding the 2005 Suspended Loss of
$3,968,000. Our investment basis is zero at December 31, 2005.

(3) Represents gain on sale of our interest in Gryphon Exploration Company. See Note 22—“Gain on Sale of
Investment in Unconsolidated Affiliate”.

(4) Represents equity in net loss of our investment in Freeport LNG for 2004 totaling $1,068,000 plus the 2003
Suspended Loss of $278,000.

(5) In January 2004, we received the final $2,500,000 payment due from Freeport LNG. See Note 8—
“Investment in Limited Partnership”.

(6) Represents equity in net loss of our investment in Freeport LNG, excluding the 2003 Suspended Loss of
$278,000. Our investment basis was reduced to zero as of December 31, 2003.

(7) In February 2003, we sold a 60% interest in our Freeport LNG terminal project to Freeport LNG. A gain of
$4,760,000 was recognized on the sale. See Note 8—"“Investment in Limited Partnership”.

(8) In March 2003, we sold a 10% limited partner interest in Freeport LNG to a third party and recognized a
gain of $423,000. See Note 8—"“Investment in Limited Partnership”.

NOTE 24—SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION AND DISCLOSURES OF NON-CASH
TRANSACTIONS

The following table provides supplemental disclosure of cash flow information (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest, net of $2,669 capitalized ............... $12,792  $ 4 3 41
INCOME tAXES .« . v oo ettt e e e e $ — $ — $ —

In 2005, non-vested stock grants of 175,151 shares were made to employees and outside directors under the
2003 Stock Incentive Plan. We recorded $6,663,000 to common stock and additional paid-in-capital, offset by a
corresponding amount of deferred compensation to stockholders’ equity. During 2005, we recorded $3,583,000
(before capitalization of $145,000 as oil and gas property costs) in total non-cash compensation expense. As of
December 31, 2005, the balance of non-cash deferred compensation was $9,684,000.

In 2005, 129,842 shares of our common stock were issued in satisfaction of cashless exercises of stock
options and warrants to purchase 33,868 and 100,000 shares, respectively.

In February 2005, we acquired the 33.3% minority interest in Corpus Christi LNG through the acquisition of
BPU in exchange for 2,000,000 restricted shares of our common stock valued at $77,090,000.

In 2004, we recorded $97,000, the present value of the expected abandonment cost of a well in which we
hold a working interest, and its related equipment, as a long-term asset retirement obligation. A corresponding
amount was recorded to proved oil and gas properties. Non-cash accretion expense for 2005 and 2004 was
$3,000 and $2,000, respectively, and was included in depreciation, depletion and amortization expense.

In December 2003, the minority interest owner of Corpus Christi LNG contributed two tracts of land valued
at $311,000 to be used for the LNG terminal site.

In August 2003, we issued 756,616 shares of common stock in exchange for the surrender of warrants to
purchase 1,400,000 shares in a cashless transaction.
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In April 2003, pursuant to a contingent contractual obligation related to our 2001 acquisition of an option to
lease the Freeport LNG terminal site, we issued 1,500,000 shares of our common stock, valued at $1,312,000 on
the date of issuance, to satisfy a closing requirement related to the February 2003 sale of a 60% interest in our
Freeport LNG project

In February 2003, in connection with the sale of a 60% interest in the Freeport LNG site and project, we
issued warrants valued at $540,000 to purchase 1,400,000 shares of common stock. As a result of the closing of
the Freeport transaction, we issued warrants valued at $174,000 to purchase 450,000 shares of common stock to
LNG consultants for services previously performed for us. In connection with the sale of a 10% interest in
Freeport LNG, we issued warrants valued at $242,000 to purchase 600,000 shares of common stock to the
purchaser, and the purchaser canceled the $750,000 note previously payable by us. These transactions are
described in more detail in Note 8—*Investment in Limited Partnership”.

NOTE 25—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

At December 31, 2005, there were no borrowings outstanding under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility;
however, as of February 28, 2006, $58,500,000 had been drawn under the Sabine Pass Credit Facility.

On January 3, 2006, 78,671 shares, valued at $37.71 per share, were granted to executive officers in the
form of non-vested (restricted) stock awards relating to our performance in 2005.

During January and February 2006, we issued 141,003 shares of common stock pursuant to the exercise of
stock options at an average price of $7.37 generating proceeds of $1,039,000.

On February 21, 2006, Cheniere Sabine Pass Pipeline Company, our wholly-owned subsidiary, entered into
an EPC pipeline contract with Willbros Engineering, Inc., or Willbros. Under the EPC pipeline contract, Willbros
will provide Cheniere Sabine Pass Pipeline Company with services for the management, engineering, material
procurement, construction and construction management of the Sabine Pass pipeline. Sabine Pass Pipeline
Company will pay to Willbros a contract price not to exceed $67,700,000 subject to additions and deductions by
any change order as provided in the EPC pipeline contract, excluding certain Louisiana sales and use taxes,
which Cheniere Sabine pass Pipeline Company is obligated to reimburse. Cheniere Sabine Pass Pipeline
Company entered into the EPC pipeline contract sufficiently in advance of commencement of physical
construction of the pipeline in order to perform detailed engineering and procure materials.
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Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Producing Activities

Presented below are costs incurred in oil and gas property acquisition, exploration and development
activities (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Acquisition of properties

Proved Properties ...............ooeeiinuneeaa.n. $ — $ - 5 —
Unproved properties . .. ..........ouvevunenenen .. 1,530 318 937
Exploration Costs . ....... ... 2,681 2,261 1,577

Development COStS .. ....ovuit it — — —
Subtotal . ... $4.211  $2,579  $2,514

Asset retirement COStS . ... ..vu ittt — 97 —
Total ... ... .. $4.211  $2,676  $2,514

Included in the costs incurred for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $927,000,
$1,573,000 and $1,064,000, respectively, of capitalized general and administrative expenses, capitalized interest
expense and capitalized debt discount directly related to property acquisition, exploration and development.

Capitalized Costs Related to Oil and Gas Producing Activities

The following table presents total capitalized costs of proved and unproved properties and accumulated
depreciation, depletion and amortization related to oil and gas producing operations (in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004
Proved Properties . ... ..ottt $ 5,787 $ 3,339
Unproved properties .. ............c.ounininiinininenaenen.n. 17,216 16,688
23,003 20,027
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization ............ (3,386) 971)

$19,617  $19,056

Costs Not Being Amortized

Presented below is a summary of oil and gas property costs not being amortized at December 31, 2005, by
the year in which such costs were incurred. Such costs include capitalized interest of $169,000. The majority of
the evaluation activities are expected to be completed within three years.

Costs incurred for the year ended December 31,

Cumulative

Balance at 2002 and

December 31, 2005 2005 2004 2003 earlier

(in thousands)

Acquisition costs ............ $ 1,322 $ 991 $291 $ 18 $ 22
Exploration costs ............ 15,894 1,473 336 1,035 13,050

Development costs ........... — — — — —
Total .................. $17,216 $2,464 $627 $1,053 $13,072
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Results of Operations from Oil and Gas Producing Activities

The results of operations from oil and gas producing activities are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
REVENUES . . . ottt $ 3,005 $1,998 $ 658
Production COStS . .. ... i 237 ad17y —
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (1) ......... ... .. .. ... .. ... ... (2,418)  (837) (122)
Results of operations from oil and gas producing activities (excluding corporate
overhead and INtErest COSIS) . . ..ot vttt e ettt $ 350 $1,044 $ 536

(1) Includes $3,000 and $2,000 of asset retirement accretion expense in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Reserve Quantities

Estimates of our proved reserves and the related standardized measure of discounted future net cash flow
information are based on the reports generated by our independent petroleum engineers, Sharp Petroleum
Engineering, Inc., in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. The independent engineers’ estimates
were based upon a review of production histories and other geologic, economic, ownership and engineering data
provided by us. These estimates represent our interest in the reserves associated with our properties. All of our oil
and gas reserves are located within the United States or its territorial waters.

Our estimates of proved reserves and proved developed reserves of oil and gas as of December 31, 2005,
2004 and 2003 and the changes in our proved reserves are as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Oil (Bbls) Gas (Mcf) Oil (Bbls) Gas (Mcf) Oil (Bbls) Gas (Mcf)

Proved reserves:

Beginning of year ................. 3,021 919,120 5,123 912,779 3,980 1,333,000
Revisions of prior estimates ......... 459  (132,149) (738) (159,303) (3,830) (1,093,920)
Production ....................... (2,167) (396,284) (1,364) (328,676) (17) (123,392)

Sale of reserves inplace ............ — — — — — —
Extensions, discoveries and other

additions . ....... ... .. oo — — — 494,320 4,990 797,091
Endofyear....................... 1,313 390,687 3,021 919,120 5,123 912,779
Proved developed reserves:
Beginning of year ................. 3,021 919,120 3,024 759,095 1,606 503,000
Endofyear....................... 1,313 390,687 3,021 919,120 3,024 759,095

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in projecting
future rates of production and future amounts and timing of development expenditures, including many factors
beyond our control. Reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of
crude oil and natural gas that cannot be measured in an exact manner, and the accuracy of any reserve estimate is
a function of the quality of available data and of engineering and geological interpretation and judgment.
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Estimates of proved undeveloped reserves are inherently less certain than estimates of proved developed
reserves. The quantities of oil and gas that are ultimately recovered, production and operating costs, the amount
and timing of future development expenditures, geologic success and future oil and gas sales prices may all differ
from those assumed in these estimates. In addition, our reserves may be subject to downward or upward revision
based upon production history, purchases or sales of properties, results of future development, prevailing oil and
gas prices and other factors.

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows

The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows was calculated by applying year-end prices
(adjusted for location and quality differentials) to estimated future production, less future expenditures (based on
year-end costs) to be incurred in developing and producing our proved reserves and the estimated effect of future
income taxes based on the current tax law. The resulting future net cash flows were discounted using a rate of
10% per annum.

From our inception, we have recorded annual net operating losses for both financial reporting purposes and
for federal and state income tax reporting purposes. Accordingly, we are not presently a taxpayer, and therefore
there is no tax effect on future net cash flow amounts.

The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flow amounts contained in the following tabulation
does not purport to represent the fair market value of oil and gas properties. No value has been given to unproved
properties. There are significant uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in
projecting rates of production and the timing and amount of future costs. Future realization of oil and gas prices
over the remaining reserve lives may vary significantly from current prices. In addition, the method of valuation
utilized, based on year-end prices and costs and the use of a 10% discount rate, is not necessarily appropriate for
determining fair value.

The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows relating to proved oil and gas reserves is as
follows (in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Future gross revenues . ..............co.iiiiiiii, $3,548 $5,666 $5,231
Less—future costs:
Production .......... ... . .. . .. . (212) (570) (134)
Development and abandonment . . ....................... (80) 80) —
Incometaxes ............ ... — — —
Future netcash flows . ... ... . 3,256 5,016 5,097
Less—10% annual discount for estimated timing of cash flows . ...  (511) (868) (819)
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows ........ $2,745 $4,148 $4,278
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The following table summarizes the principal sources of change in the standardized measure of discounted
future net cash flows (in thousands, except for prices):

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Standardized measure—beginning of period . ................... $4,148 $4278 $5,131
Sales of oil and gas produced, net of production costs ........ (2,768) (1,881) (657)
Extensions, discoveries and other additions . ... ............. — 1,849 3,692
Revisions to previous quantity estimates, timing and other . . . .. 58 (698)  (4,945)
Net changes in prices and production costs . ................ 971 268 727
Sale of reservesinplace ............ .. i — — —
Development costs incurred .. .......... ... ... — — —
Changes in estimated development costs . .................. — — —
Net changes in inCOme taxes . ...............oeumenenonn.. — — —
Accretion of discount . ........ ... 336 332 330
Standardized measure—end of period . ........................ $2745 $4,148 $ 4278
Current prices at year-end, used in standardized measure
Oil (per Bbl) . ... $53.72 $38.10 $31.00
Gas(perMcf) ... $ 890 $ 6.04 $ 5.63

We may receive amounts different from those incorporated into the standardized measure of discounted
cash flow for a number of reasons, including changes in prices. Therefore, the present value shown above should
not be construed as the current market value of the estimated oil and gas reserves attributable to our properties.
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First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
Year ended December 31, 2005:
Revenues . ..........o .. $ 737 $ 689 $ 729 $ 80 $ 3,005
Grossprofit (1) ........ ..., 334 368 320 (672) 350
Loss from operations . ....................... (10,261) (10,823) (10,681) (20,334) (52,099)
Netincome (10SS) (2) ..o vv i ie i (9,215)  (9,837) 7,678  (18,424) (29,798)
Net income (loss) per share—basic and diluted ... $ (0.18) $ (0.18) $ 0.14 $ (0.34) $ (0.56)
Year ended December 31, 2004
Revenues ...........ou .. $ 332§ 335§ 465 $ 866 $ 1,998
Grossprofit (1) ........ ..., 247 243 346 177 1,013
Loss from operations ........................ (7,218) (7,327) (5,505) (9,035) (29,085)
Netloss (B) o vve i e (1,075)  (8,053) (5,639) (9,801) (24,568)
Net loss per share—basic and diluted ........... $ (0.03) $ (0.22) $ (0.15 $ (0.23) $ (0.63)
(1) Revenues less production costs and oil and gas depreciation, depletion and amortization.
(2) The third quarter of 2005 includes $20,206,000 gain on sale of our investment in Gryphon Exploration

3

Company. See Note 22—“Gain on Sale of Investment in Unconsolidated Affiliate”.

The first quarter of 2004 includes a $2,500,000 gain recognized on receipt of the final $2,500,000 payment

from Freeport LNG. See Note 8—"“Investment in Limited Partnership”.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on their evaluation as of the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, our principal executive
officer and principal financial officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) are effective to ensure that information required to be
disclosed in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act are recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms.

During the most recent fiscal quarter, there have been no changes in our internal control over financial
reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting.

Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is included in the Financial
Statements on page 73 and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART III

Pursuant to paragraph 3 of General Instruction G to Form 10-K, the information required by Items 10
through 14 of Part III of this Report is incorporated by reference from Cheniere’s definitive proxy statement
involving the election of directors, which is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after the end
of Cheniere’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Financial Statements, Schedules and Exhibits

(1) Financial Statements—Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Subsidiaries:

Management Reports to the Stockholders of Cheniere Energy, Inc. .......... ... ... ... .. ... .. 73
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm . ............ .. ... .. ... ... ...... 74
Consolidated Balance Sheet ... ......... .t e 76
Consolidated Statement of OPerations . ... ... ... ......uiuttnn it 77
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders” Equity ......... ... .. .. 78
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows . .. ... e 79
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . .. ...ttt 80
Supplemental Information to Consolidated Financial Statements—Oil and Gas Reserves and Related

Financial Data ... ... ... 111
Supplemental Information to Consolidated Financial Statements—Summarized Quarterly Financial

Data ... 115



The financial statements of Freeport LNG Development, L.P. for the period from December 1, 2002 to
December 31, 2005, for which Cheniere used the equity method of accounting, have been filed as part of this
report on Form 10-K. (See Item 15(c))

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

All consolidated financial statement schedules have been omitted because they are not required, are not
applicable, or the required information has been included elsewhere within this Form 10-K.

(3) Exhibits

Exhibit
No.

1.1%

1.2%

2.1%

2.2%

2.3%

3.1%

3.2%

3.3%

3.4%

4.1%

Description

Underwriting Agreement, dated as of December 2, 2004, by and among Cheniere Energy, Inc. (the
“Company”) and the Underwriters named on Schedule I thereto. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
1.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on December 6,
2004)

Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 22, 2005, between Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Credit Suisse First
Boston LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on July 27, 2005)

Seismic Data Purchase Agreement, dated June 21, 2000 between Seitel Data Ltd. and the Company.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2000 (SEC File No. 000-09092), filed on August 11, 2000)

Settlement and Purchase Agreement, dated and effective as of June 14, 2001 by and between the
Company, CXY Corporation, Crest Energy, L.L.C., Crest Investment Company and Freeport LNG
Terminal, LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 of the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on April 1,
2002)

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated February 8, 2005, by and among Cheniere LNG, Inc., Cheniere
Acquisition, LLC, BPU Associates, LLC and BPU LNG, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
2.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on February 8,
2005)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2004 (SEC File No.
001-16383), filed on August 10, 2004)

Certificate of Amendment of Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383),
filed on February 8, 2005)

Amended and Restated By-laws of the Company. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (SEC File No. 333-112379), filed on January 20,
2004)

Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated By-laws of the Company. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2005
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on May 6, 2005)

Specimen Common Stock Certificate of the Company. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of
the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (SEC File No. 333-10905), filed on August 27,
1996)
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Exhibit
No.

4.2%

4.3%

4.4%

4.5%

4.6*

4.7%

10.1%F

10.2%7

10.3 7
10.4%%

10.5%F

10.6%7

10.7#%

10.8%

10.9*

Description

Certificate of Designation of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383),
filed on October 14, 2004)

Rights Agreement by and between the Company and U.S. Stock Transfer Corp., as Rights Agent,
dated as of October 14, 2004. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on October 14, 2004)

First Amendment to Rights Agreement by and between the Company and U.S. Stock Transfer Corp.,
as Rights Agent, dated January 24, 2005. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on January 24, 2005)

Piggy-Back Registration Rights Agreement, dated February 8, 2005, by and between the Company
and BPU Associates, LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on February 8, 2005)

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2005, between Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Credit
Suisse First Boston LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on July 27, 2005)

Indenture, dated as of July 27, 2005, between Cheniere Energy, Inc., as issuer, and The Bank of New
York, as trustee. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on July 27, 2005)

Cheniere Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Option Plan. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.14 of the Company’s Quarterly on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005
(SEC File No. 000-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Cheniere Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan. (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.14 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Addendum to Cheniere Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Grant (four-year vesting) under the Cheniere Energy, Inc. 2003
Stock Incentive Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company’ Annual Report on
Form 10-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 10, 2005)

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Grant (three-year vesting) under the Cheniere Energy, Inc.
2003 Stock Incentive Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’ Annual
Report on Form 10-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 10, 2005)

Form of Restricted Stock Grant under the Cheniere Energy, Inc. 2003 Stock Incentive Plan.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company’ Annual Report on Form 10-K (SEC File
No. 001-16383), filed on March 10, 2005)

Form of Cancellation and Grant of Non-Qualified Stock Options (three-year vesting) under the
Cheniere Energy, Inc. 2003 Stock Incentive Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on August 2, 2005)

LNG Terminal Use Agreement, dated September 2, 2004, by and between Total LNG USA, Inc. and
Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 15, 2004)

Amendment of LNG Terminal Use Agreement, dated January 24, 2005, by and between Total LNG
USA, Inc. and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to the Company’
Annual Report on Form 10-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 10, 2005)
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Exhibit
No.

10.10%*

10.11%*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15

10.16*

10.17%*

10.18*

10.19%*

10.20*

10.21%*

10.22%

Description

Omnibus Agreement, dated September 2, 2004, by and between Total LNG USA, Inc. and Sabine
Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 15, 2004)

Guaranty, dated as of November 9, 2004, by Total S.A. in favor of Sabine Pass LNG, L.P.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (SEC
File No. 001-16383), filed on November 15, 2004)

LNG Terminal Use Agreement, dated November 8, 2004, between Chevron U.S.A. Inc. and Sabine
Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 15, 2004)

Omnibus Agreement, dated November 8, 2004, between Chevron U.S.A., Inc. and Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 15, 2004)

Lump Sum Turnkey Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement dated December 18,
2004 between Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. and Bechtel Corporation. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on December
20, 2004)

Change Orders 1 through 27 to Lump Sum Turnkey Engineering, Procurement and Construction
Agreement dated December 18, 2004 between Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. and Bechtel Corporation

Credit Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG, L.P., Société Générale, HSBC
Bank USA, National Association and the Lenders named thereto. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on
March 2, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as of April 4, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2005
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on May 6, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 2 to Credit Agreement, dated as of May 5, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on August 5, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 3 to Credit Agreement, dated as of April 25, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on August 5, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 4 to Credit Agreement, dated as of May 31, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005
(SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on August 5, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 5 to Credit Agreement, dated as of July 5, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.10 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 6 to Credit Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG,
L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.11 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)
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Exhibit
No.

10.23*

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27*

10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31*

10.32*

10.33*

10.34*

10.35*

10.36*

Description

Consent and Waiver No. 7 to Credit Agreement, dated as of August 29, 2005, among Sabine Pass
LNG, L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.12 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Consent and Waiver No. 8 to Credit Agreement, dated as of November 28, 2005, among Sabine Pass
LNG, L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association

Consent and Waiver No. 9 to Credit Agreement, dated as of January 23, 2006, among Sabine Pass
LNG, L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association

Consent and Waiver No. 10 to Credit Agreement, dated as of February 17, 2006, among Sabine Pass
LNG, L.P., Société Générale and HSBC Bank USA, National Association

Security Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG, L.P., Société Générale, and
HSBC Bank USA, National Association. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Pledge Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG-LP, LLC, Sabine Pass LNG-
GP, Inc., Société Générale, Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. and HSBC Bank USA, National Association.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File
No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Collateral Agency Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, among Sabine Pass LNG, L.P., HSBC Bank
USA, National Association and Société Générale. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Operation and Maintenance Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, between Sabine Pass LNG, L.P.
and Cheniere LNG O&M Services, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Management Services Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, between Sabine Pass LNG-GP, Inc. and
Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

International Swap Dealers Association, Inc. Master Agreement and Schedules, dated February 25,
2005, between HSBC Bank USA, National Association and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383),
filed on March 2, 2005)

Confirmation, dated February 25, 2005, effective July 25, 2005, between HSBC Bank USA, National
Association and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Confirmation, dated February 25, 2005, effective March 25, 2009, between HSBC Bank USA,
National Association and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

International Swap Dealers Association, Inc. Master Agreement and Schedules, dated February 25,
2005, between Société Générale, New York, and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.10 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on
March 2, 2005)

Confirmation, dated February 25, 2005, effective July 25, 2005, between Société Générale, New
York, and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)
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Exhibit
No.

10.37*

10.38*

10.39*

10.40*

10.41%*

10.42%*

10.43*

10.44%*

10.45*

10.46*

10.47*

10.48*

Description

Confirmation, dated February 25, 2005, effective March 25, 2009, between Société Générale, New
York, and Sabine Pass LNG, L.P. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Secured Party Addition Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, executed by HSBC Bank, National
Association. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Secured Party Addition Agreement, dated February 25, 2005, executed by Société Générale.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File
No. 001-16383), filed on March 2, 2005)

Confirmation, dated July 22, 2005, between Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Credit Suisse First Boston
International. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on July 22, 2005)

Credit Agreement, dated August 31, 2005, among Cheniere LNG Holdings, LLC, the initial lenders
named therein, and Credit Suisse, Cayman Islands Branch. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 (SEC
File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Security Agreement, dated August 31, 2005, from Cheniere LNG Holdings, LLC to Credit Suisse,
Cayman Islands Branch. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on
November 4, 2005)

Pledge Agreement, dated August 31, 2005, from Cheniere LNG-LP Interests, LLC to Credit Suisse,
Cayman Islands Branch. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on
November 4, 2005)

Control Agreement, dated August 31, 2005, from Cheniere LNG Holdings, LLC, to Credit Suisse,
Cayman Islands Branch, and The Bank of New York. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of
the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 (SEC File
No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Novation Confirmation (#9233022), dated September 6, 2005, among Credit Suisse First Boston
International, Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Cheniere LNG Holdings, LL.C. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Novation Confirmation (#9233023), dated August 31, 2005, among Credit Suisse First Boston
International, Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Cheniere LNG Holdings, LL.C. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Novation Confirmation (#9233025), dated August 31, 2005, among Credit Suisse First Boston
International, Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Cheniere LNG Holdings, LL.C. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

Novation Confirmation (#9233026), dated August 31, 2005, among Credit Suisse First Boston
International, Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Cheniere LNG Holdings, LL.C. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)
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Exhibit
No.

10.49*

10.50

10.51%*7

10.52%7

10.53

21

23.1
23.2
23.3
31.1

31.2

32.1

322

Description

Novation Confirmation (#9233027), dated August 31, 2005, among Credit Suisse First Boston
International, Cheniere Energy, Inc. and Cheniere LNG Holdings, LLC. (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2005 (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on November 4, 2005)

International Swap Dealers Association, Inc. Master Agreement and Schedule, dated December 23,
2005, between Credit Suisse First Boston International and Cheniere LNG Holdings, LLC

Summary of Compensation to Non-Employee Directors. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on December 14,
2005)

Summary of Compensation for Executive Officers. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (SEC File No. 001-16383), filed on January 5, 2006)

Agreement for Engineering, Procurement and Construction Services, dated February 21, 2006,
between Cheniere Sabine Pass Pipeline Company and Willbros Engineers, Inc.

Subsidiaries of Cheniere Energy, Inc.

Consent of UHY Mann Frankfort Stein & Lipp CPAs, LLP
Consent of Hein & Associates LLP

Consent of Sharp Petroleum Engineering, Inc.

Certification by Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the
Exchange Act

Certification by Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the
Exchange Act

Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Incorporated by reference
+  Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

(c) Freeport LNG Development, L.P. Financial Statements, for which Cheniere used the equity method of
accounting for the period from December 1, 2002 to December 31, 2005, are filed as a part of this report
beginning on page 124.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant

SIGNATURES

has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by

CHENIERE ENERGY, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /s/  CHARIF SOUKI

Charif Souki
Chief Executive Officer and
Chairman of the Board

Date: March 10, 2006

the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

/s/  CHARIF SOUKI

Charif Souki

/s/  WALTER L. WILLIAMS

Walter L. Williams

/s/  DON A. TURKLESON

Don A. Turkleson

/s/  CRAIG K. TOWNSEND

Craig K. Townsend

/s/  NUNO BRANDOLINI

Nuno Brandolini

/s/  KEITH F. CARNEY

Keith F. Carney

/s/  PAUL J. HOENMANS

Paul J. Hoenmans

/s/  DAvID B. KILPATRICK

David B. Kilpatrick

/s/J. ROBINSON WEST

J. Robinson West

Title

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman
of the Board (Principal Executive
Officer)

Vice Chairman of the Board and
Director

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer and Secretary (Principal
Financial Officer)

Vice President and Chief Accounting
Officer (Principal Accounting
Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Partners of
Freeport LNG Development, L.P., a Limited Partnership
Houston, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Freeport LNG Development, L.P., a
Delaware limited partnership (a development stage limited partnership) and subsidiaries, as of December 31,
2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in partners’ capital (deficit) and
cash flows for the years ending December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and for the period from inception
(December 1, 2002) through December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Partnership’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Freeport LNG Development, L.P. and subsidiaries, as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ending December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003,
and for the period from inception (December 1, 2002) through December 31, 2005 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/  HEIN & ASSOCIATES LLP
Hein & Associates LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 16, 2006
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cashequivalents .. ............... i, $ 9,000 $ 58,000
Cash restricted for construction, current general operations and other
specified aCtivities . .. ...t e 379,341,000 37,866,000
Prepaid eXpenses . .. ... 1,265,000 182,000
Total Current assets . .. ... ...ttt 380,615,000 38,106,000
Office Equipment and Leasehold Improvements, net .. ...................... 1,614,000 144,000
Construction in Progress ... ........ ... it 246,351,000 9,728,000
Note Payable Offering Cost . ...........iiuiiiinn i 6,959,000 —
Other ASSetS . ..ot 736,000 448,000
TOtal ASSELS . . v oo e e e e e $636,275,000 $48,426,000
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS’ CAPITAL (DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ............. ... ... .. .. ..... $ 53,533,000 $ 5,676,000
Total current liabilities . ....... ... ... .. 53,533,000 5,676,000
Notes Payable ... ... . 595,766,000 48,041,000
Deferred Revenue and Other Deferred Credits .. ............ ... ... 5,748,000 3,500,000
Commitments and Contingency (Notes 3 and 7)
Partners” Capital (Deficit), including deficit accumulated during the development
stage of $36,056,000 and $19,393,000, respectively ...................... (18,772,000)  (8,791,000)
Total Liabilities and Partners’ Capital (Deficit) ........... ... ... ... ... .... $636,275,000 $48,426,000

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Period
of Inception
(December 1,
For the Years Ended December 31, %)()e()cze)r;}lzz?'lggll:
2005 2004 2003 2005
Revenues . ..........uii . $ — $10,000,000 $ — $ 10,000,000
Expenses:
Facility site rental and other site costs ... ... 4,798,000 820,000 573,000 6,191,000
Personnel and related costs . .............. 3,379,000 2,326,000 2,193,000 8,111,000
Engineering . ........... ... .. ... ...... 139,000 2,394,000 2,419,000 5,200,000
Environmental and special studies ......... 2,053,000 791,000 1,063,000 4,129,000
Purchase of limited partners pre-construction
COSE ottt e — — 5,000,000 5,000,000
Professional services .................... 4,751,000 5,934,000 3,068,000 13,837,000
Other general and administrative costs .. .. .. 1,118,000 1,304,000 624,000 3,171,000
Total expenses . ...........c..c....... 16,238,000 13,569,000 14,940,000 45,639,000
Operating Income (LosS) ... .......... ... .... (16,238,000)  (3,569,000) (14,940,000) (35,639,000)
Other Income (Expense):
Interestincome ........................ 612,000 8,000 — 620,000
Interest eXpense . ............oouvnenn .. (1,037,000) — — (1,037,000)
NetLoSs ..o $(16,663,000) $(3,561,000) $(14,940,000) $(36,056,000)

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PARTNERS’ CAPITAL (DEFICIT)

Total Partners’

General Limited Accumulated Capital
Partner Partners Deficit (Deficit)
Balances, at Inception (December 1,2002) ............ $— — 3 — 3 —
Netloss oo — — (892,000) (892,000)
Balances, at December 31,2002 .................... — — (892,000) (892,000)
Capital contributions . ........................ — 10,390,000 — 10,390,000
Netloss .o — — (14,940,000) (14,940,000)
Balances, at December 31,2003 .................... — 10,390,000  (15,832,000) (5,442,000)
Contributions . ...............coiiiiain... — 6,152,000 — 6,152,000
Withdrawals . ........ . ... . — (5,940,000) — (5,940,000)
Netloss .ot — — (3,561,000) (3,561,000)
Balances, at December 31,2004 .................... — 10,602,000  (19,393,000) (8,791,000)
Contributions . ... — 6,682,000 — 6,682,000
Netloss .o — — (16,663,000) (16,663,000)

Balances, at December 31, 2005

$17,284,000 $(36,056,000) $(18,772,000)

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

128



FREEPORT LNG DEVELOPMENT, L.P.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Operating Activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net

cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Prepaids and other assets . ..........
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities
Due to limited partners
Deferred revenue . ................

Net cash used in operating activities . . . .

Investing Activities:
Purchase of property, equipment, and other
assets
Construction in progress, net of increase in
accounts payable related to construction
INPIOCESS « v vv e e e

Net cash used in investing activities . . . .

Financing Activities:
Note proceeds
Loan proceeds from COP
Contributions from partners
Payment of note offering cost ...........
Withdrawals by partners ...............

Net cash provided by financing
aCHIVItI®S .. .vvnii

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents . ...

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash, at

beginning of period ............ ... ... ...

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash, at
endofperiod ............. ... ... ......

For the Years Ended December 31,

2005

2004

2003

For the Period

from Inception

(December 1,
2002) through
2005

$ (16,663,000) $(3,561,000) $(14,940,000) $ (36,056,000)

179,000 27,000 15,000 221,000
(1,084,000) 36,000 (218,000)  (1,264,000)
3,278,000  (1,398,000) 2,494,000 5,261,000

— (2,501,000) 2,501,000 —

2,244,000 3,500,000 — 5,749,000
(12,046,000)  (3,897,000) (10,148,000)  (26,089,000)
(1,649,000)  (469,000) (165,000)  (2,284,000)

(191,290,000)  (6,040,000) — (197,330,000)
(192,939,000)  (6,509,000) (165,000)  (199,614,000)
383,000,000 — — 383,000,000
163,688,000 48,041,000 — 211,729,000

6,682,000 6,152,000 10,390,000 23,223,000

(6,959,000) — — (6,959,000)

— (5,940,000) — (5,940,000)
546,411,000 48,253,000 10,390,000 605,053,000
341,426,000 37,847,000 77,000 379,350,000
37,924,000 77,000 — —
$ 379,350,000 $37,924,000 $ 77,000 $ 379,350,000

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Business Activity—Freeport LNG Development, L.P. (the “Partnership”) is in the process of developing,
building and commercializing a liquefied natural gas (LNG) receiving and regasification facility on Quintana
Island, near Freeport, Texas (the “Facility”’). After construction is completed, the Partnership will own and
operate the Facility. During 2004, FLNG Land, Inc. (Land), a wholly owned subsidiary, was formed to facilitate
Phase 1 land related transactions. During 2005, Freeport LNG Expansion, L.P. and FLNG Storage, L.P., both
wholly owned subsidiaries, were formed for the purpose of exploring adding additional capacity to the Facility
(Phase 2) and exploring adding an underground storage facility (Storage). Also during 2005, FLNG Land II, Inc.
(Land II), a wholly owned subsidiary, was formed to facilitate Phase 2 land related transactions.

Principles of Consolidation—The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Freeport LNG
Development, L.P. and its 100% owned subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated
in the consolidation.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from these estimates and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—The Partnership considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Cash received from advances on the note payable to ConocoPhillips (COP) can only be used for
construction and regular operations and cannot be used to fund any additional expansion studies or be used to pay
expenses that were incurred prior to when the Partnership obtained Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(“FERC”) approval for the construction of Phase 1 of the Facility.

Cash received from the notes payable to institutional investors is restricted and can only be used for
additional Phase 1 costs, expansion studies or expansion construction, storage construction, and certain other
disbursements.

Property, Plant and Equipment—Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets for financial reporting purposes.
Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives are capitalized. Expenditures for
normal maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. When assets are sold or abandoned, the cost of the
assets sold or abandoned and the related accumulated depreciation will be eliminated from the accounts, and any
gains or losses will be charged or credited to other income (expense) of the respective period. The estimated
useful lives by classification are as follows:

Office EQUIPMENt . . . ..ot e 5 years
Leasehold Improvements . . .. .. ...ttt e e e 15 years

Construction in Progress—Construction in progress through December 31, 2005 relates to engineering,
land, acquisition, title work, and other direct costs related to Phase 1 construction of the Facility, which were

130



FREEPORT LNG DEVELOPMENT, L.P.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

incurred after the Partnership obtained FERC approval and closed on the related construction loan, and physical
assets added to Phase 1 during the construction that were needed in order to allow a potential Phase 2 expansion
to be built at a later time.

Revenue Recognition—Revenues will be recognized for terminal use fees as they are earned from the
regasification process. Revenue from capacity reservations are generally deferred.

The Partnership also recognized revenue from a transaction in 2004 when it provided engineering and
design studies to ConocoPhillips. In connection with this sale, the Partnership also agreed to reserve a specific
amount of capacity for ConocoPhillips.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Other Concentrations—Although held in nationally recognized financial
institutions, substantially all of the Partnership’s cash balances are in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. As
discussed in Note 4, ConocoPhillips has significant involvement with the Partnership.

Income Taxes—The Partnership files its Federal income tax return as a partnership under the Internal
Revenue Code. In lieu of corporate income taxes, the partners of the Partnership are taxed on their proportionate
share of the Partnership’s taxable income. Accordingly, no provision or liability has been recognized for federal
income tax purposes for those periods, as taxes are the responsibility of the individual partners of the Partnership.

Income taxes are provided for the Partnership’s subsidiaries that are C-Corporations in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes”. A deferred tax asset or
liability is recorded for all temporary differences between income for financial statement purposes and income
for tax purposes as well as operating loss carry forwards. Deferred tax expense (or benefit) results from the net
change during the year of deferred tax assets and liabilities.

The net deferred tax assets for these subsidiaries were approximately $1,020,000 and $130,000 at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively before the valuation allowance. The net deferred tax asset has been
reduced to zero in both periods after consideration of the valuation allowance. A valuation allowance is recorded
when, in the opinion of management, it is likely that some portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.
Deferred taxes are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates. No income taxes were paid in 2003,
2004 or 2005.

2. DEVELOPMENT STAGE OPERATIONS:

The Partnership was formed December 1, 2002. Through June 2004, operations were devoted to
preconstruction costs such as obtaining approvals from FERC, obtaining the appropriate leases and permits,
completing the engineering and environmental studies necessary for further development of the Facility, and
obtaining financing to construct the Facility.

In June 2004, the Partnership obtained FERC approval for the Facility subject to satisfaction of certain
conditions. The conditions were satisfied and FERC issued approval to begin construction in January 2005.
Construction began on January 17, 2005. The construction of Phase 1 is expected to be completed in the first
quarter of 2008.

The Partnership is also pursuing research and development for possible expansion of the Facility, the
construction of an underground storage facility, and other opportunities.
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3. LIQUIDITY AND CONTINUED OPERATIONS:

The Partnership will ultimately need to complete construction of the Facility and operate it profitably. There
is significant construction which needs to be completed, and start up of Phase 1 of the Facility is expected in
2008.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Partnership believes it will continue as a going-concern based on
favorable results related to the engineering studies, having secured all permits and government approvals
required for Phase 1, the strong financial backing of its partners and future customers, its success in
commercializing the expected available capacity, and its current financing obtained from ConocoPhillips and
institutional investors.

4. AGREEMENT WITH CONOCOPHILLIPS:

The Partnership’s general partner (“Freeport LNG GP Inc.” or “Freeport GP”), and ConocoPhillips have
executed an omnibus agreement. This agreement governs several transactions among the entities. The agreement
was modified in the fourth quarter of 2005. The agreement, among other things, governs the following:

*  ConocoPhillips agreed to pay the Partnership $10,000,000 for specific engineering and design studies,
which occurred in January 2004. The Partnership recorded the payment as revenue in 2004.

e ConocoPhillips agreed to loan a substantial majority of the Facility’s anticipated construction costs,
including interest during the construction phase. The debt service under this loan will be fully serviced
by the ConocoPhillips Terminal Use Agreement (“TUA”). The Partnership made loan draws of
approximately $202,000,000 against this construction loan and expects to make additional loan draws in
excess of $400,000,000 prior to completion of construction of the Facility. Additional draws were made
against the loan subsequent to December 31, 2005.

e ConocoPhillips purchased 50% of the stock of Freeport LNG GP for $9,000,000 from the principal
investor of Freeport LNG GP. After the purchase of the stock, ConocoPhillips and the principal investor
of Freeport LNG GP each appointed three persons to a board which manages the construction and will
manage operation of the Facility.

e ConocoPhillips agreed to a TUA which will govern the terms under which LNG is processed and will
reserve a specified capacity.

5. DEFERRED REVENUE:

The Partnership received $3,500,000 from ConocoPhillips in 2004 and $1,500,000 from MC Global Gas
Corporation in 2005 to reserve specific capacities that are expected to be available if the Partnership completes a
potential Phase 2 expansion of the plant. This revenue will not be recognized unless a Phase 2 expansion is
completed. The Partnership is still researching the feasibility of Phase 2, and at this time, it is uncertain when, or
if, Phase 2 construction or operations will begin.

6. NOTES PAYABLE:

ConocoPhillips—The Partnership has entered into an agreement with ConocoPhillips to provide financing
to construct the Facility. ConocoPhillips has agreed to finance the first $460,000,000 of construction cost,
including $10,000,000 in support of any channel widening efforts undertaken by the Brazos River Harbor
Navigation District (the “Port”), and has agreed to provide financing up to 50% of any additional supplemental
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costs incurred. The Partnership has drawn approximately $202,000,000 as of December 31, 2005. The interest
rate on the note is 8%. Interest totaling $9,368,000 and $420,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively,
has been capitalized and all interest has been accrued and is included in notes payable as of December 31, 2005.
Repayments on this loan will not begin until the Facility is constructed and operating. The loan is collateralized
by all of the Phase 1 assets of the Partnership.

Institutional Investors—In December 2005 the Partnership completed a $383,000,000 private placement of
notes payable. The purchasers were institutional investors. The notes bear an interest rate of 6.5%, which is
subject to up to two 50 basis point upward adjustments, based on the creditworthiness of the customers. All
interest on the notes was accrued at December 31, 2005. The notes begin amortizing in 2010, with final payment
due in December 2015. The use of the proceeds is restricted for the remaining 50% of any additional Phase 1
supplemental costs (as described with ConocoPhillips above) and for certain other expansion, development or
operational activities. In conjunction with the note placement, the Partnership capitalized approximately
$6,959,000 of note offering costs, which are being amortized over the term of the notes. Amortization expense
for 2005 was not material. The loan is collateralized by the Dow Terminal Use Agreement, by the underground
storage assets, if constructed, of the Partnership and by a second lien on all Phase 1 assets of the Partnership.

7. COMMITMENTS:

The Partnership has entered into lease agreements with the Port for the lease of the land on which the
Facility will be constructed and areas around the Facility. The leases will terminate in 2033, with six options to
renew the leases for an additional 10 years for each option. The lease agreements require $2,300,000 in payments
each year. The lease payments will also increase based on increases in the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) from
year to year.

Additionally, the leases provide that the Partnership will guarantee thru-put fees of $1,250,000 per year
(subject to increase for the CPI index) to be received by the Dock Facilities operated by the Port from carriers
shipping LNG to the Facility. This guarantee is expected to begin in 2008.

The Partnership has entered into a lease agreement in 2005 with Pinto Energy Partners, L.P. for the lease of
land on which a storage facility may be constructed. The lease will terminate in 2033, with six options to renew
for an additional 10 years for each option. Base rent is $250,000 until March 1, 2010. If construction of the
storage facility has not begun prior to March 1, 2010, base rent will increase to $750,000 until construction
begins. Based on the projected beginning of construction and the projected completion date, base rent will
increase between $400,000 and $1,400,000. If the storage facility is completed (beginning no earlier than
March 1, 2010), rent will increase to $2,000,000 per year. All amounts due under the lease are subject to annual
adjustments based on the CPI. The Partnership also can make a one time payment of $2,500,000 between
March 1, 2010 and April 30, 2010 to terminate the lease (adjusted for CPI), if construction has not started.

The Partnership office lease has a base rent of $194,000 per year with an estimated additional rent of
$130,000 which will be adjusted by the landlord each calendar year. Additional rent is to reimburse taxes and
expenses incurred by the landlord which the Partnership is obligated to pay based on the terms of the lease. The
term of the lease is 100 months beginning on July 1, 2005.
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The following table presents the future minimum lease payments due under the leases and ignoring any

increases related to the CPI index, the thru-put guarantee, or increases based on construction of the storage
facility:

Land Land-Storage Office
2000 ... $ 2,300,000 $ 250,000 $ 324,000
2007 « o 2,300,000 250,000 324,000
2008 .. 2,300,000 250,000 324,000
2000 . 2,300,000 250,000 324,000
2010 oo 2,300,000 250,000 324,000
Thereafter ........... ... ... .. .. .. 50,600,000 17,000,000 974,000

$62,100,000  $18,250,000  $2,594,000

Rent expense and related costs were $2,652,000, $820,000 and $573,000 for the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Employment Agreements—The Partnership has employment agreements with six key managers of the
Partnership. The agreements define target annual variable compensation levels, vesting in profits participation,
and define the duration of the employment obligation. The Partnership has accrued and, subsequent to
December 31, 2005, paid all annual variable compensation obligations due under these agreements. The initial
employment term has expired for a portion of the six employment agreements and the related employees are now
“at will” employees with no Partnership obligation other than those associated with vested profits participation, if
any. Because the Facility has not begun operation, the profits participation obligation, if any, cannot be
determined. A maximum remaining salary obligation of not more than $300,000 remains under the portion of the
agreements for which the initial term has not expired.

Related Parties—In December 2004, the Partnership entered into a consulting agreement with an affiliate of
the principal investor of Freeport LNG GP to provide for chief executive officer services. The agreement requires
yearly payments of $500,000 and reimbursement for travel and other expenses. In 2005 the Partnership expensed
$500,000 for the consulting services and $635,000 for reimbursement of travel and other expenses.

Capacity Reservations—One of the Partnership’s limited partners, Freeport LNG Investments LLLP, has
entered into an agreement whereby it borrowed $5,000,000 from The Dow Chemical Company (“Dow”). In
connection with this agreement, Freeport LNG Investments LLLP invested the proceeds of the loan as a capital
contribution to the Partnership and the Partnership agreed to reserve a stipulated capacity at the Facility for Dow.
The Dow Capacity Reservation and the ConocoPhillips TUA are expected to fully reserve substantially all of the
Facility’s anticipated Phase 1 capacity.

Turn-key Construction Contact—The Partnership has a turn-key construction contract for Phase 1 and for
certain work that will facilitate expansion of the Facility with a fixed price of $577,798,000, which includes all
change orders agreed to through December 31, 2005. It is reasonably possible that additional change orders will
be executed, increasing the cost of the Facility.

Phase 2—The Partnership is evaluating the possibility of expanding the vaporization capacity of the Facility
and evaluating the feasibility of constructing and operating an underground natural gas storage facility near
Stratton Ridge, Texas. In May 2005 the Partnership filed an application with FERC to expand the permitted
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capacity of the plant to a total capacity of 4.0 BCFD. Approval is pending review by FERC. In conjunction with
the possible expansion, the Partnership has submitted applications for permits from other governing agencies
including the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, the U.S Army Corp of Engineers, and the U.S Coast
Guard. Subsequent to December 31, 2005, the Texas Railroad Commission has approved construction of the
underground storage facility. The feasibility of both the expansion of the Facility and construction of an
underground storage facility are ongoing.

8. OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS:

Property and equipment consists of:

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004
Office eqUIPMENt . ... ...ttt e e e $ 440,000 $142,000
Leasehold improvements . ... ...........ouiininenninenanennenan.. 1,395,000 44,000
Property and equipment .. ........ ... ... 1,835,000 186,000
Less: accumulated depreciation . ...............c. .. (221,000) (42,000)
Total property and equipment, net .. ...............oouuern..... $1,614,000  $144,000
9. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consist of the following:
Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004
Employee bonuses . .. ..ottt $ 572,000 $ 489,000
Engineering and study COStS .. ...... ... 1,069,000 275,000
Professional fees . ... ... 1,730,000 644,000
Investment banking advisorfees . ............. ... . .. . ... 14,000 117,000
Construction related COStS . .. ... o 49,308,000 3,688,000
Other accrued liabilities and payables . . ......... ... ... ... ....... 840,000 463,000
Total accounts payable and accrued liabilities ................. $53,533,000  $5,676,000

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

Subsequent to December 31, 2005, the Partnership continued to construct Phase 1 and continued to borrow
funds from ConocoPhillips. Additional research and development expenditures were made subsequent to
December 31, 2005 for development activities on the possible Phase 2 expansion and possible storage facility.
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